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S. Res. 345
IN THHE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES,

July 2, 1960.
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Senate and heretofore printed as a committee print under the title “Exposé of
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SOVIET-BLOC INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

o INTRODUCTION:

Recent Soviet propaganda has denounced the United
States for aerial reconnaissance of the Soviet Union in terms
deslgned to convince the world that the USSR would not stoop
to espionage. In dlscussing this subject and the reception
which President Eisenhower might expect on his visit to
Russia, Premier Khrushchev wugs guoted In the newspapers on
Mzy 11, 1960, as wondering what would have been the reaction of
the American people if the Russians had sent a plane over the
United States on the eve of his visit to this country.

The facts are that at the very time Premier Khrushohev
wag advancing to the podium to gpeak before the United Nations
General Assembly on September 18, 1959, two Soviet espionage
agents were cautiously surveying a street corner in Springfield,
Massachusetts, in preparation for a clandestine meeting with an
American whom the% were atiempting to subvert. At the very
time that Khrushchev was déclaring that a means must be found
to stop mankind from bdacksliding into an abyss of wr, Vadim A.
Xirilyuk, Soviet employee of the United Nations, was atiempting
to Induce this American to furnish information regarding United
States cryptographic machines and to secure employment in a
vital United States Government agency where he could obtain
classified information for the Russians. While this meeting
wag taking place Kirilyuk and the American were under observation
by Leonid A. Kovalev, another Soviet employee of the United
Nations who was conducting a countersurveillance. Unknown to
the Russians, however, this meeting was also being observed by
Special Agents of the FBI who obtained photographs of the Rusaians.

Not only did these Russians stoop to spying, but they
callously abused their status as guests of this country to spy
in the most reprehensible manner -- the subversion of an American
on American goil.

Although FBI Agents obgerved this meeting and photo=
graphed the Russians, no publicity was given to this incident
in view of the negotiations which were then in progress. This
incident, as contrasted with the recent handling of the plane
incident by the Russians, gives ample testimony as to which
country ig acting in good faith in trying to maintain worlid peace.

And this is not an isolated incident - nor has the
target always been so limited. The factse are that Soviet agents
Jor three decades have engaged in extensive espionage against
this country, and through the years have procured a volume of
information which would stagger the imagination. ZThisg infor-
mation includes literally dozens of aerial photographs of major

» 5. cities and vital areas which have given the Russgians the
product of aerial reconnaissance just as surely as if Soviet
planes had been sent over this country.

2o ACQUISITION OF AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHS:

In a free country such things as aerial photographs
are available to the public and can be purchased commercially.
The Soviets have been fully aware of this and throughout the
years have taken full advantage of this Jree information,
collecting aerial photographs of many areas of the United States.

-1 =
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vigited Minneapolie where they purchaged fiyteen aerial
photographs of Minneapolis and St. Paul. In October and November,
1953, two Sovieta traveled In Miseour! and Texas and obtained
aerial mape of Dallas, Tulsa, Fort Worih and the gurrounding
areas covering a Naval air station, an Army airfield, and an

Air Force base. In April, 1954, a Soviet official purchased
aerial photographs of five Long Island communitiea. Alsgo, In
April, 1954, a Soviet officlal purchased three agrial photographs
of Boaton, Maesachusetts, and Newport, Rhode Ieland, areas. In
May, 1954, thres Sovists traveled to California where they
ordered from a Los Angelee photography shop #80 worth of aerial
photographs covering the Log Angelsa area.

However, they have not been content with acqulsition
ot publtcl; avaflable data. For example, on May 3, 1954,
Leonid X. Pivnev, an aseistant Soviet air attacia gtationed In
Naghington, who had previoualy traveled extensively throughout
the United States and had obtained commercially gvailable aerlal
photographe of various areas of this country, reguested a

Washington, D. C., photographer to rent gn airplane to take
photographe of New York City which were not commercially available.
He apecified the scale to be uaed and the %itudc Jrom which the
photographs were to be taken., He offered 0 for this activity.
Obviously the photographs which he requestsd would depict vital
port areas, induastrial facilitiea, and military inastallations in
the New York area.

For thia brasen abuse of hie diplomatic privilegea
Plunev wae daclarsd persona non grata on Moy 29, 1954, and
departed from this country on June 6, 1954.

But this did not stop the Soviets, They continued
thelr systematic program ot cou'ctt% aerial photographs of
major cities and vital areas of the United States. On January 19,
1955, the State Depariment sent a note to the Sculet Ambassador
placing regtricticna on the acquiasition of certuin types of data
by Soulet citizens In the United States. These restrictions
were comparable to restrictiona on American citiseng in Russia
and in part prohibited Soviet citi{zens srom obtaining asrial
photographs except where thezﬂ'appaar in or are appendicea to
newspapers, periodicala, tec {cal Jjournals, atiases and books
commercially avallable to the general publ fc.”

Souvlet reactlon to the reatrictions was typical of
their philosophy. They began circumusnting the restrictions
I:»)yl pubverting Amaricana to purchase aerial photographe for
tham. One month after the restrictiona becams effective,
Nikolai I. Trofimov, a Soviat officlal in Mexico, bsgan negoti=-
ations for a rasident of the west coaat of the United States
to obtain aerial photographs of 45 major United States cities.
Nineteen of these cities are located near Strategic Air Command
bagea. The remaining 26 are all strategic citiee in or near
which are located air basss, naval bases, regearch or training
gtations, atomic energy installations or important industrial
Jacilities.

During April, 1958, Vladimir D. Loginov, a Soviet
employee of the United Nationg used the same technigue to
cbtain an aerial map of New York City. At 10 p.m. on April 26,
1958, Loginov secretly met an indfvidugl in a darkened parking
1ot at the railreoad station in Scaredale, New York, where thia
map wns delivered to Loginov. &Months later on November 15, 1958,
thig same parking lot was again uiiliged by the Soviets to
obtain aerial photographs of Chicago, Illinoia. On this
occasion, the photographas were turned over to Rirtll 8, Doronkin,
another Souviet employee of the United Nations. In thias same
operation, the Soviets attempied to obtain aerial photographs of
Portland, Oregon; Seattle, Washington; and San Diego and San
Francieco, Califernia.

-2~
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Appr?*%gmf&rbBglg,?st%ezggstrtcﬂona also took the form
of trickery and deceit, For example, on July 17, 1959, Viktor V.
Fomin, assistant Soviet military attache and Anatoli G, Vasilev,
an employee of the Soviet Wilitary Attache in Yashington, D. C.
obtatned an aerial photograph of the Glasgow Air Force Base in
Yontana from the local Chamber of Commerce by posing as
touriats without identifying themselves as Soviet officials, On
July 24, 1959, they odtained an aerial photograph of Thermopolis,
Wyoming, by bullying the olerk at the Chamber of Commerce in an
arrogant and insistent manney again posing as touristas. They
were given the photograph in apite of the SJact that suoch a
photograph is not normally given to tourists.

It is apparent from the ezamples aited that the Soviet
Union reaps the benefits of asrial reconnazissance of the United
States just as surely qe if planes were sent over this couniry.

Ss RECRUITNENT OF AMERICANS:

The asquisition of aerial photographs is only one
bhase of Souviet=bloc intelligence activity in the United States,
but the manner in whioh it has been done tllustrates two basio
Soviet intelligence concepts; namely, to exploit the weaknesses
of Americans whenever poasible and to take Jull advantage of all
the freedoms of our democratic sooiety. .

Following these concepts, the Soviets through the use
of such devices as entrapment, blackmail, threats, and promises
have exploited human frailty. The regord is replets with
examples of such exploitation of Americans throughout the ysars
Jollowing the Russian Rsvolution in 1917. For example,

Nicholas Dozenberg, a naturalized American, first bescame
associated with the communist movement gbout 1920. JIn 1928 he
was reoruited into Soviet espionage activities with the approval
of the Communist Party. He was reoruited by one Alfred Tilton,
who was an illegal agent of Soviet Military Intelligence, posing
a8 a Canadian oitizen gnd in possession of a Canadian passport,
One of the early assignments gtuen to Dozenberg was the sounding
out of other Americans for later reoruitment by Tilton.
Dozenberg, arter pleading guilty to violations of the passport
laws, served a term in prison in 1940 and thereafter prior to
his death cooperated with United States Govsrnment agencies,

. Simon Rosenberg, another naturalized American of
Polish backgraund, during 193] was sent to Russiq by his
employer. Wnile there, he met representatives of a Soviet
intelligence ugency and under threats of reprisals to be
taken against his sister who was then living in Russia, he
agreed to work In behalf of the Russians upon his return to
the United States. KHis principal assignment in this country
was to obtain technical and industrial information. Rosenberg,
who is now deceased, also cooperated with agencies of the
Government, prior to his death, as have many other Americans
who have been involved in Soviet intelligence activity.

Another example is the case of Hafis Salich, a
naturalized American employed by the Office of Naval Intelligence
in California who met Mikhail N. Gorin through a mutual
acquaintance in 1937, Gorin was then the Pacific Coast
manager of Intourist. By advancing Salich money, Gorin
ultimately persuaded him to Jurnish Office of Naval Intelligence
reports for which Gorin paid $1700. Gorin and Salich were.found
gquilty oy esplonage In 1939 and Salich was sentenced to four
Yyears imprisonment, which he served. Gorin appealed his
conviction and sentence of six years to the: Supreme Court of the
United States which unanimously upheld the conviction in 1941;
however, the trial Judge suspended execution of the sentence and
Placed him on probation provided he would pay a $10,000 fine and
leqve the United States, never to return.

& j -
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began with the trial and conviction of Valentin Gubitchev, a
Spviet employee of the United Nations who had obtained infor-
mt!qn From Judith Coplon, an employee of the Department of
Justice. This conviction was soon followed by convictions ot
geveral Soviet agents in the Julius and Ethel Rosenberg network
in 1951; by the sentencing of Otto Verber and Kurt Ponger in
1953 after they pleaded guillty to espionage; by the guilty pleas
of espionage by Jack and Myra Sobls and Jacob Albam in 1957 and
later in the same year the conviction of Colonel Rudolf Abel, a
Soviet {llegal agent in this country.

Thess prosecutiona, although they clearly eatablish
the nature of Soviet espionage activities egainst this couniry,
involve only @ part of the Souiet-bloc espionage attack which
has included numerous Soviet attempts to penetrate United States
Government agenciea. For example, the prosecution of Judith
Coplon, an employese of the Department of Justice In early 1950
was followed In October, 1950, by a Souviet assignment to Boris
Yorros, an American motion picture producer who uas cooperating
with the FBI, to revive his acquaintance with a member of the
United States Atomic Energy Commission; to obtain compromising
information oonosrning this indioidualy and to carsfully
erplors the possibility of plaoing a seoratary in his offtos
pho could furnish information to the Russians. lorros
previoualy in 1948 had been given the gasignment to attempt
to obtain informotion ohfoh vould be used by the Russiagns in
an effort to compromise United Statss General Clay in Germany.

Another ezomple coourrsd during 1954 ovhen Joviet
intelligance offiocers in Germany approeached an American ATay
offtoer atationed in Jermany who was soon to be retired. They
propoaitionsd him to work for the Soviets after Ais return to the
Untted States and ast up a schedule for meetings in New York City.
Pursuant to the arrangements, Naksim @. Mgrtynov, oounselor of the
Soviet Represssntation to the United Nations Nilitery Stafs
Comnittas, carried out o ssries of clandestine msetings in New York
with g person whom he belisved to bs the Army officer., 4ds a
reeult of his abuse of hie statua, Mariynov cad deolared
parsons non grata on February 21, 1955.

Another ezample ta that of Eugeniy A. Zaostrovisev,
ssoond sscretary of the Souist Embgady vho vas deolared psraona
non grata on Nay 13, 1859, for attempting to subvert g State
Daspariment employse to obtain information from State Dapartment
files, i

4 mors recent sTampls has been previously cited
tnvoluing the otiempt by Fadim Iirilyuk, an employes of the
Unitsd Notions, to psnstrate ¢ vital Government agenoy by
inatruoting an Amerioan to obtain employment in that agency.

Soviet attampts to reoruit Americans during thie period
havs not baen oonfined to attempte to infiltrate Government
agenotes, For srample, in February, 1854, Igor A, Amoaov,
assistant Sovist ngval attachs, vas dealared pereona non grate for
attempting to obtain information conoerning radar and United States
naval vesasls frox a businseaman who had commeraial dealings with
the Rusetians and who was in a pos ition to obtain euch data.

In June, 1958, Ivan A. Bubehikov, an assistant Soviet
military attaohe was deolared persona non grata for attempiing
to obtain daota regarding radar, gutded missiles, Jet Juels and
atomio submarinea from on Amsrican businsseman vho during Norld
Far II had srtensive oontavie with the Rusaians on both private
and United States Government business. The Soviets attempisd
to sxploit his Forld ¥ar II friendliness,

In Auguet, 1956, Fiktor I, Petrou, a Sovist translator
gt the United Nations, wad relegsed srom hig employment for
reoruiting an employes of an Amsrfogn avigtion ocompany to obtain
classiried data regording United States atroralt.
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4 I INTHLLLIGENCE ROLY QF TRi SOVInT=BLOC OFFICIALS

Only a few of the many examples of abuse of their diplomatic
privileges by Soviet-bloc officials in the United States have been
mentioned. In the more flagrant cases, the United States Government
has asked the offending officials to leave this country. During the
decade, 1950 - 1960, 10 Soviet officials have been asked to leave.
Many more have been engaged in intelllgence activities throughout
the years.

The Soviet Union has maintained a large stoff of officials
In this country since its first recognition in 1933. These officials
have been assigned to Soviet embassies, consulates, trade delegations,
news media, the United Nations, and the Amtorg Trading Corporation.
It is from these installations that the primary Iintelligence activities
are directed against the United States. A former Soviet intelligence
officer who defected from the Soviets has estimated that Jrom 70%
to 80% of the Soviet officials in the United States have some type
of Intelligence assignment. Other defectors have confirmed that aq
high per cent of the officials are intelligence agents. As of May 1,
19%0, there were 328 Soviet officials stationed in this country. They
were accompanied by 455 dependents, many of whom are also potential
intelligence agents.

Nor is this the yull strength of Soviet-bloc intelligence.
As of May 1, 1960, there were 272 satellite officials stationed in
the United States accompanied by 435 deperndents. This almost doubles
the potential of Soviet intelligence services. The satellite
intelligence services have been developed according to the Soviet
pattern, their personnel selected or approved by the Soviets and
they are trained and guided by Soviet policies and procedures.
Recent defectors from satellite intelligence services have advised
that the Soviets have access to all data obtained by the satellites
ard, in fact, maintain an advisor system at headquarters level to
make certain that the satellites operate consistent with Soviet
interests.

This coordination is not limited to headquarters*
levelss Beginning in November, 1958, the Soviet and
satellite military, naval and air attaches stationed in
the United States began o series of monthly meetings under
the guldance of the Soviet military attache. During this
initial meeting the satellite represenitatives were given
8specific targel assignments for the collection of information
desired by the Soviets and arrangements were made for the
over-all correlation of their activities.

5. INGUSTRIAL SPYING AND CIRCUMVENTION OF REGULATIONS:
SRty AT AN LG VAT L OV OF REGULATIONS :

This large group of Soviet-bloc officials
stationed In the United States has systematically over the
years developed a most iImportant part of the modern
intelligence machine which was referred to by one Soviet
official as the best industrial spying system in the
world. Volumes could be written a8 to the techniques
used and the ways and means developed by the Soviet bloc
to obtain information regarding the industrial potential
of the United States often with the use of subterfuge
and deceil as well as deliberate circumvention of Customs
regulations,

The following examples illustrate this
activity:

In 1924 the Amtorg Trading Corporation was
organized in New York for the purpose of acting as an
importer and exporter on the North American continent for
official trusts of the Soviet Union., Amtorg continued to
operate during World War II, although in 1942 the Soviet

58369 m==60——2 -~ 5 -
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Commiasion {n Washington, D. C., to purchase war material.
This Purchasing Commission was dlesolved after the end of
World War II, and lts activities absorbed by Amtorg.
Since its organization, Amtorg Trading Corporation has
been siaffed primarily by representatives of the Soviet
Government who have official status. Former employees of
Amtorg have advised that it was standard practice for
Saviets attached to Amtorg to request permission Jor Soviet
officiala to visit industrial facilitles throughout the
country on the promise of orders to be forthcoming {J/ the
products were found satisfactory. In many Instances the
officiala of the companies would later be adviased by
Amtorg that AMoscow would have to approve the order. In
instances where g contract was given to a particular
company, Amtorg consistently demanded blueprints of the
particular product and other data to which it was not
entitled by normal business practices. Amtorg oyficiale
aleo conslatently insieted on a clause In the contract
wvhich would give Soviet Inspeclors the privilege of
{napecting all of the merchandi{ge before it was shipped
to Ruasgla.

Another device utilized by Amtorg offictals was
to gain the confidence of some employee In a plant which
had a contract with the Russian Government and, through
this employee, obtain blueprinits which were copied in the
Amtorg office and the coples forwarded to Rusela. Amtorg
officials would also advertise for employeea who, when they
appeared for an interview at the Amtorg office, would be
instructed to bring proof o) thelr ability in the form of
blueprints of former projecte. When the applicants for
employment later showed up with the blueprinte, the
blueprints would be photographed and the photographs
Jorwarded to Russia.

Amtorg has also followed a practice of preparing
detalled catalogues concerning American industry. Congregaman
Mundt on January 29, 1947, described one of theae cataloguea
as "a manual for bombing America.” It was pointed out that
the book contained detailed information {ncluding many
photographs and maps of vital greas of the United States.

In this connectlon Amtorg Trading Corporation during the
1940's prepared a monthly magazine called "American
Engineering and Industry” and an annual guide called
"catalogue of American Engineering and Industry.” Thig
latter publication (n 1940 was described a8 a three-volume,
5,000-page document.

In Auguet, 1956, Milcs Prochazka, a Crechoaslovakian
officlal assigned to the Commercial Office at the Caech
Embassy, furnighed to an American the specifications for the
components of 2 steel mills to be purchased I(n the United
States for the Czeche. He outlined a plan whereby the Amerlcan
would act as agn éxclusive agent Lo purchase these mills
ostenai{bly for a private concern in a Weatern country. He
would obtain estimates and if the estimates were approved,
the Caechs would furnish the name of the purchasing
company, a power of attorney and the necessary bank credit.
Thereafter, the mi{lls would be shipped to the Czech agent in
the Western country and then tranashipped to Czechoslovakia.

6., XXPLOITATION OF PUBLIC INFORMATION:

It {s no secret that one of the results of the
Freedom of our democratic sociely is the auailab111t¥ of
voluminous information to membera of the public merely
yor the asking. Some of the caees previouely cited clearly
indicate that the Soviet-bloc intelligence services are

-8 -
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democratic freedom; however, it remains for former
Soviet-bloc intelligence officers to testify as to its

real significance and importance to the Soviet~-bloc
intelligence services. One defector has stated that the
ease with which information I8 obtained in this country

has resulted in a reduction of the hazardous and time=
consuming clandestine operations which would otherwlse

be necessary. Another has estimated that the Soviet
Military Attache's office in the United States is able to
legally obtain 95% of the material useyul for its intelligence
objectives. He stated that, in fact, 90% of an intelligence
agent's time In any other couniry in" the world would
normally be consumed clandestinely obtaining information
which s readily available in the United States through
Government agencies or commercial publishing houses. He
pointed out that Polish military intelligence obtains

more technical data in the United States than from all the
other countries in the world combined.

Although such information I8 collected in a
number of ways, the following techniques in addition to
those previously mentioned have been most productive.

One of the moat useful technigues is attendance
at conventions of American organizations by Soviet-bloo
officials., During the year preceding Khrushchev's visit
to this country, Soviet officials alone attended
approximately 30 conventions covering various fields of
endeavor including aerongutics, electronics, plastics
development, education and others. Typical were the
activities of 2 Soviets who attended the Western Klectric
convention held in Los Angeles during August, 1959, As
usual, at the inception, they began to collect voluminous
literature. When the volume became unwieldy one Soviet
left the material at a check stand and resumed his
collection activities. It was estimated that the literature
picked up by these Soviets at this one convention weighed
approximately 250 pounds.

Another technique uttlized is correspondence with
chambers of commerce and industrial facilities throughout
the United States through which voluminous information
regarding transportation systems, major industries, etc.,
is obtained. In many instances useful maps of the areas
are also secured.

Sti1l] another technigue i{s the subscription to
American publications and collection and review of
United States Government documents. For example, during
June, 1959, it was ascertained that the personnel of the
Soviet Military, Naval and Air Attache Offices subscribed
to 44 newspapers and 58 magazines of a technical, scientific,
military and general news nature. It i{s apparent that the
Soviets have a definite program of subscribing to
newspapers published at or in the vicinity of vital
United States military bases.

Purchases from the United States Government
have long been a productive source for Soviet-bloc
intelligence. For example, on December 28, 1944, the
Soviet Government Purchasing Commission in Washington, D. C.,
ordered copies of 5,810 patents. On the same date the
New York office of this Commission purchased two copies of
18,000 patents. On January 1, 1945, the Soviet Government
Purchasing Commission in Washington again ordered copies
of 5,342 different patents. On January 12, 1945, copies
of 41,812 patents were ordered. The next order was for
41,810. The acgquisition of copies of patents has been
continued throughout the years as illustrated by the fact
that in early 1959 Anatoli (. Vasilev, an employee of the

- 7 -
Approved For Release 2005/03/15 : CIA-RDP65B00383R000200040033-2



Approved Fof/Réleaget 2005/031 14 1 (G4A,RDREAB0QISIRA00200040033-2
to Inatruct him in the uae of the "Search Room” of the
Onited States Patent 0ffice so that he could locate patenta
in vhich he was Intereated.

The Soviets have, of course, not restricted
themselvea to the acguiaftion of patents, For example, on
darch 10, 1954, an Asstatant Souiet Alr Attache purchaged
"The Pilot‘s Handbook" for the East and Wegt Coasts of the
Onited States from the United States Cogat and Geodetic
Survey oy the Department of Commerce. On March 12, 1954,
a chauffeur of the Soviet Alr Attache purchased "The
Pilot's Handbook" for Canada and Alaska. Six days later
an Aasislant Soviet Attache ordered "The Pilot's Handbook”
Jor the Far Mast and Xurope. These handbooks contalned
diagrams of all of the principal alrpields and the
approaches used In landing planes.

In April, 1954, Soviet officicla stationed
in Washington obtained from the Mip Information Office
of the U. 8. Geclogical Survey, Depariment of the Interior,
topographic maps covering North Carolina, Michigan, Illinois,
Kentucky, and an area within a 50-mile radlus of
¥ashington, D, C.

This collection activity has continued unabated
up to the present time. Literally thousands of aimi{lar
documenta are obtained In this country avery year by
Sovist-bloc officials assligned in this country and through
reglatered agente asuch as the Four Continent Fook Corporation
and the Tass News Agency.

A atatement of a sgtallite defector {1lustrates
the value to the Soviet-bloc of United States Government
publicationa, He stated that on one occamion, Polish
military intelligence obtained an !8-volume edition
prepared by the United States Army Engineers regarding
United States port facilities. It wuga purchaesed from
the Government Printing Office at nominal coat, but its
estimated value to the Polish milltary Intelligence was
placed at $50,000.

Not content with the large volume of publicly
available material, Soviet-bloc officlala have resorted
to decelt. For example, on November 5, 1958, Ion
Dubesteanu, an assistant military attache of the Rumanian
Legation in Washington, D. C., was declared peraona non
grata for activity beyond the scope of his official duties.
Using a false name and tdentity, Dubesteanu had corresponded
with U. §, military tnstallations soliciting material and
had rented poai affice boxea at North Beach, Maryland, under
asgumed names to which auch material was to be aent.

Reconnalesance trips by Soviet-bloc officiala have
been a moat productive gource of intelligence. The
officiales have been observed to carefully prepare for auch
tripe by reviewing publications collected in this country,
doing research at the Library of Congress, et cetera.
Excluaive of trips from Washington, D. C., to New York clty,
officiale of the Soviet Military Office alone took 16 trips
to varlous areas of the country {n 1958 and 1959. They viaited
26 atates in 1958 and 37 In 1959, They covered most of the
strategic areds of the country and covered some areas as many as
Jour times. During these tripa they jollowed a definite pattern
of viglting chambers of commerce, driving arowid the perimeter
of iIndustrial facilitles and wherever poasible circled military,
naval and air Inatallatfons In the areas visited. They collected
all available llterature and maps relating to industrial facilities,
tranaportation syatems, power planta, damsg, chemical factories,
el cetera, and wherever posatble took Photographs in addition to
making extensive notes.
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7. FROPAGANDA AND PiBRSONAL AFPPEARANCES

ZExploitation of our freedoms has also taken the form
of propaganda. XNot content with the distridbution of over 20,000
copies of the illustrated monthly magazine, "USSR,* which is in
reciprocity for distribution of a simllar American magazine in
the Soviet Union, the Soviet Embassy has a carefully planned
program of distributing press releases. As of February, 1960,
the Press Department of the Soviet Embassy was distributing
press releases to almost 7,000 individuals and institutions in
the United States, including newspaper editors, business leaders,
radio stations, public libraries, television stations, teachers,
labor leaders, scientists, and leaders In trade and commerce.

In addition, since January 1, 1959, 30 different
officials attached to the Soviet Embassy have made, or were
scheduled to make, 74 public appearances (not including 7
additional invitations for appearances by the Soviet Amnbassador)
before various groups in this country. JNineteen other Soviets
attached to the Soviet Delegation to the United Nations, employed
by the United Nations Secretariat or assigned to Intourist, made,
or were scheduled to make, 39 public appearances during the same
period.

These public appearances normally involved speecheg or
participation in forums on the part of the Soviet officials and
were made before various types of groups, including high school,
college, and university groups, parent-teacher associations,
advertisement and civic clubs, fraternities, professional associa-
tions or clubs, religious and cultural groups, travel clubs and
community centers. &ome of these were television appearances. It
i{s apparent that the Soviets are taking every opportunity to spread
the gospel of communism by exploltation of the intense desire of
Americans to learn more about the Soviel Dhiones

& USE OF THE UNITED NATIONS

Atitention is called to the fact that many of the
incidents and cases previously cited involved Soviet employees
of the United Nations. They are guests of the United States and
are supposedly dedicated to the cause of international peace but
they are, in fact, carefully selected enyoys of the international
communist conspiracy, trained in trickery and decell and dedicated
to the concept of fully exploiting the freedoms of the countries
they seek to destroy. It ia too much to expect that they would
not prostitute the United Nations.

Q. "ILLEGAL" CGPERATIONS

Although Soviet-bloc intelligence services have made
extensive use of their officials stationed in foreign countries
Jor esplonage purposes throughout the years, they have, in
addition, operated a parallel clandestine espilonage system knoun
as the "{llegal” system. As previously noted, "{l1legal” Soviet
agents were dispatched to the United States as early as the 1920's,
Such "illegal” agents have no ostensible connection with the
Soviet-bloc official establishments In the United States, but
operate clandestinely, usually under false identitliecs, making
Jull use of secret communicatlons channels and other clandestine
techniques of operation. Their dual function Is to bolster the
espionage activities of the Soviet-bloc officials and to be
prepared to take over all espionage operations in the event of
uu; o; other emergency which would cause a break in diplomatic
relations.

It is apparent that during the decade 1950-1960 the
Soviets have placed increasing emphasis on "illegal” operations.

One former iIntelligence ofricer of the Soviet Ministry of State
Security has advised that a special directorate was created in
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intelligence officer, Reino Hayhanen, has stated that he was told,
while in Moscow in 1952, that plans were being made to change over
Soviet contacts from "lagal® to "{llegal” operations. Ancther
Jormer ofyicer of the Soviet Winiatry of State Security has
adviead that aa sarly ae June, 1952, an order waa sant to
intelligence agents In gll weatern countries io prepare "illegal”
organizations which could function without interrupiion under
any conditiona.

That thie policy was followed with respect to the
United States {8 {llustrated by the fact that in August, 1956,
a Semale Soviet agent attempted to enter the Uniied States from
Canada at Detroit using an authentic copy of @ birth certificate
previously fssued to an American. Dstactied by the United States
border screening proczss, she was refused eniry. Less than a
year later, Rudoly I. Abel, a colonel in the Soviet Commiitee of
State Security, wae arreated in New York City where he was posing
ag an American photographer under the name Enil R. foldfus. Abel
had sntered the United States in 19485 using a passport {ssued to
a naturalized American In 1947 to vieit relatives behind ths
Iron Curtain and who never returned to thie country. Abel was
subseguently convicted of eaplonage and sentenced to 30 years
imprisonment, which sentences he (8 now eserving,

It (g8 intersating to note that in Octoder, 1952, the
Sovieta aant Reino Hayhanen to the United States to act aa Abel's
agaistant. Hayhanen, prior to leaving Ruasia, had been given
instructions by Mikhatl N. Svirin, a Soviet inte.ligence officer.
After hia arrival in this country, Svirin, who had become Firgt
Sccrctarg of the Soviet Delegation to the United Nationeg, met
with Hayhanen and subsequently, during the period 1952-1953,
Hayhanen operated under his supervision. It was not until 1954
that Svirin gave instructione for Hayhanen to contact Abel and
to gct as Abel's assiatiant.

The caae inveluving Abei and Hayhanen is a siriking
example of Soviet use of "illegal” agents against the United
States. In diepatching euch agents to thie country, we can bde
certain that the Soviet-bloc [ntelllgence services will, as
they have with thelr representatives who are diapatched to this
country ae diplomate, take rull advantage of the freedoms of
this country which are guaranteed by our Constitution.

49, INTERNATIQNWAL ASPECTS OF SQVIET ESPIQNACE

The United States has not been the only target
of the Soviet-bloc intelligence erganizations. Many other
countries o) the world have felt the barba of the Svviet
eapionage attack., The disclosures of the Royal Commission
in Canada which followed the 1945 defectiaon of Igor Geuszenko,
a Soviet code clerk, revealed a Sovist esplonage apparatus which
on a broad scale had recruiied gnd subverted Canadian citizens
while gaeking to inyiltrate the Canadian Government and drain
off ita secreta. The admiesions of Klaus Fuchs in 1950 that
he betrayed the fres world when, aeg a member of the British
Atomic Znergy Team, he passsd atomic secrets to the Russianse
clearly Indicate the Soviet deaigne on {nformation in posseasion
of the British Government. The flight of the Britlah ecientiat
Dr. Bruno FPontecorvo In 1950 and the British diplomats Guy
Burgess and Donald MacLean in 1951 behind the Iron Curtain
adda add{tional proof. The report of the Royal Commission of
the Commonwealth of Australia In 1955 following the defection
o) Vladimir and Euvdokia Patrov, Soviel sspionage agents asalgned
to the Soviet Embasay In Australla, disclosed an extensive
Sovlet ¢spionage apparatus directed againat Australla. -Many
gimilar examples could be cited to i(lluatrate that Soviet
egpionage {8 International In character and the expulsion of
two Soviet officials from Switzerland during the past month
clearly indicates that Soviet espionage 18 currently Inter-
national In character.
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Practically every one o, cages C1
although based in other countries, had ramifications in the
United States. JFor example, information furnished to the
Russians by Dr. Allan Nunn May, who uas uncovered by
Gouzenko, had been obtained when May visited a laboratory in
Chicago in 1944. Klaus Fuchs worked on atomic energy in the
United States from early 1944 through September, 1945, and
supplied information to the Ruseians while in thig couniry.
The British diplomats Burgess and MucLean had been stationed
in the United States prior to their disappearance behind the
Iron Curtain. In spite of the use of third countries by the
Soviet Union to commit espionage against the United States,
Premier Khrushchev has made strong threats of reprisal
against his neighboring countries which he assumes have been
used as bases for United States aerial reconnaisaance of the
Soviet Union.

11, AIMS OF INTERNATIONAL COMMUNISM

The world-wide espionage networks of the Soviet Union
are an essential and integral part of the over-all communist
plan to completely dominate the world. However, to understand
the significance of the intelligence activity, it is necessary
to examine the basic aims and principles of communiam.

The highly authoritative "History of the Communist
Party of the Soviet Union (Bolsheviks)" summarized the teachings
of Marx and Bngels on the guestion of for . and violence. It
stressed that Marx and Engels taught the impossibility of
establishing a communist state by peaceful means, emphasizing
that this could be achieved only through a proletarian .
revolution through which a dictatorship could be established
and all resistance crushed. V. I. Lenin gave practical
application to the teachings of Marx and Zngels. Through
the application of such principles the Bolsheviks seized power
in Russia in 1917 and under Lenin’s guldance, established a
dictatorship through which all resistance was syatematically
crushed. The success of the movement led Lenin to reiterate
in later years that "The substitution of the proletarian state
for the bourgeols state Is impossidble without a violent
revolution.”

Joseph Stalin followed the Marxist-Leninist
principles. The Communigt Farty in the United States, since
it was organized Iin September, 1919, and throughout the years
of Stalin’s rule in Russia, was unalterably bound to Moscow.
In the earlier years, Party leaders openly, boastfully and
defiantly proclaimed their allegiance to and support of Soviet
objectives. The nature of the Communist Party, USA, was
exposed in 1949 and its leaders convicted in a court of law
where the evidence laid out before the jury constituted
irrefutable proof that the Communist Party, US4, advocated the
overthrow and destruction of the Government of the United States
by force and violence. The policies and activities of the
Communist Party, USA, have not changed %o date. The current
legders of the Communist Party, like their predecessors,
unwaveringly follow the lead of the Communist Party of the
Soviet Union.

Time and again, Soviet Premier Khrushchev has
claimed that the Soviet Union does not and will not Interfere
in the affairs of other nations. Yet, in practically every
country in the world to date the Soviet Union has established
Fifth columns in the form of Communist Parties uhich are under
the complete domination and control of the Soviets and are
sworn to uphold and aid the Soviet dream for world conguest.
Through the directives It jurnishes to these subversive Jorceas,
the Soviet Union clearly interferes with the politicul, gocial,
and economic affairs of other nations on a continuing basis in
the relentless drive toward world domination.
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"peaceful coexiatence.” However, on May 5, 1960, Premier
Khrushchev, addreasing the Supreme Soviet in Moscow, pald
tribute to V. I. Lenin and stated "The Soviet people are
broud to Know that the cauase of our gréat leader and teacher
lives and triumphe and that Lenin's dreams are being translated
into reality by hundreds and millicas of people--builders of
gocialism and communism--and that Lenin's cause [s winning all
upright men on aarth.” Referring to the triumph of the ideas
of Marx, Engele, and Lenin, Khrushchev ment on to reafsirm

"Marxist-Leninist ideas” as the guide to the ultimate triumph
of world communism.

Thua, the fact remains that the basic principles
of Marxiat-Leniniat philosophy, demanding the use of force and
violence, represent the guideg for communiam to achleve world
congueat. The sxtensive espionage activities directed against
the United States which, In the past, have utilized communists
and communist sympathizera in this country as well as other
individuals who could be subverted, can be beiter understood
when regarded as espential tools in the relentleas and Janatical
drive of tnternational communiem to conguer the world.
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I. 0. T _ACTIONS DURING T. T _DECADE

There are set forth hereinafter cases which have
been presented to Federal Courts in the United States during
the past ten years and which unquestionably reveal Soviet
efrorts to steal American secrets affecting the national
security of this country. All these cases have withstood
the exacting teat of being tried under the democratic systenm
of the American courts and the convictions obtained are
ample prooy of the charges made.

A, Souvlet Infiltration of the United States Government
a., Tegtimony of Flizabeth T. Bentley

In November, 1945, Elizabeth T. Bentley dis=-
closed operations of tuwo extensive Soviet intelligence
networks In United States Government agencies during
World War II. BShe stated the networks were under the
control of officials of Soviet establishments Iin the
United States and involved a number of employees o the
United States Government. She added one of the networks
was headed by Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, a United
States Government employee in Washington, D. C., and the
second network was under the directlion of Vicitor Perlo,
also a United States Government employee,

Elizabeth Bentley had been en%aged in communist
activities Auring the 19308, and In 1938 became acgquainted
with Jacob Golos whose true name was Jacob Raisin., Golos
was head of World Tourist, Incorporated, and utilized

that organization to arrange travel for communiste and
Soviet agents. Upon instructions from (Golos, a cover
agency for Soviet intelllgence operations was established
urder the name of the United States Service and Shipping,
Incorporated, and Zlizabeth T'» Bentley became an official

of that company. Under the direction of @rlos, Bentley,

in 1941, began collecting information for Soviet intel-
ligence from sources in Washington, D. C., and her role
became more important due to the 111 health of Golos as time
went on. After the death of Golos in November, 1943,
Bentley continued her operations in Sovlet espionage, first
consulting with Barl Brouder, then head of the American
Communigt Party, whom she had previously met through

Golog. The activities of Bentley consisted of collecting
information from various individuals who were employed

by Untted States Government agencies and the Information
covered a variety of subjects including aircraft produc-
tion data, data concerning financilal activities particularly
as they related to foreign commitments of the United States,
information from the Forelgn Feconomic Administration, the
Par Production Board, the Justice Depariment, the Board of
Feonomile Warfare and numerous other sources.

During the course of her intelligence operations
Jor the Soviets, Ellzabeth T. Bentley, met Anatoli B.
Gromov, First Secretary of the Soviet Embassy, Washington,
Ds Csy and upon instructions from Gromov, one ¢f Bentley's
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génce superiora,
courler operations in December, 1944, In the Fall of 1945,
-Bentley had two meelings with Anatoli B. Gromov and on the
occasion of one of these meetinge he paild her $2,000 for
past services. Much of the information furnished by
E]lizabeth T. Bentley has been corroborated and shows that
the Sovlet intelligence service uae receiving a volume of
information from persons named by Bentley from the files of
United States Government agencles In Washington, D. C. The
individuals named by Bentley, for the magt pari, have sought
refuge behind the Fifth Amendmentof the Constiiution of the
United Statea when guestioned by Government [ stigative com=
mittees and official Covernmant sources conce :ing their
activities,

1

fo I L rd . Fit b

In November, 1945, Eliesabeth I. Bentley advised
that early in 1944, through arrangements with Barl Browder,
then head of the American Communist Party, she met a
group of itndividuals in New York City Including one i
Edward Joseph Fitzgerald. Fitzgerald was born in 1911 -
in New York Cliy and waas employed by the United States
Government from 1936 to 1947 In several Government
agencies.

Eli{zabeth T. Bentley stated that these Individuals -
talked freely In her presence, that there was discussion
ags to the payment of Communist Party dues to E!{zabeth
T. Bentley and a general discussion as to the iype of
information each person could yYurnish., Fitzgerald, who
wag gt that time associated with the War Production
Board, an agency of the United States Government,
indicated he could supply Bentley with miscellaneous
etatistice that came to his attention. She later met
Fitagerald on four or five occasions I{n New York City
and on these occasiong Fitzgerald wae aeting as g
repregsentative oy the Victor Perlo group in bringing
information to Bentley.

Subsegquent investigation of Pitzgerald
ghowed Rim to have been I{n conlact with numerous
individuale mentioned by Bentley and also disclosed
that he was associated with other individusle who
were reported toc bs communists or pro-Soviet
aympathizers.

In August, 1954, the Internal Security
Diviaion of the Depariment of Justice ggove con-
sideration to action that could be taken againsi
individuals named by Elizabeth T. Bentley under
Public Law 600, 83rd Congress, which (& commonly
knoun as the Immunity Act.

On September 1, 1954, Edward Joseph
Fiixgerald appeared before a Faderal Grand Jury iIn
Camden, New Jerasy, and invoked the Fiyth Ameniment
in response to queations relating to the gllsgations
of Ellzgbeth T. Bentley. Ha again claimed the Fifth
Amendment beyore a Fedsral Grand Jury In New York City
on July 20, 1955. On July 29, 1955, he wae offered
tmmunity and again claimed privilege unler the Flfth
Amendment. On August 18, 195%, Fitzgerald was jfound
gut.lzy of contempt in the Diatrict Court for the

outhern Disirioct of New York for having refused to
tesiify after having beaen granted immuniiy under the
procedures sat forth by the Immunity Act. He was
given a sentence of six monthe and remanded to
custody In Ootober, 1956, to sarve the sentence
a;i'tcrlrefuaing to purge himsely of the contempt
citation.
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Elizabeth T. Bentley, in November, 1045,
identified Willlam Ludwlg Ullmann, a resident at the
home of Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, as one of the
individuals who was Jurnishing information for Soviet
intelligence. Ullmann was born in 1908 at Springfield,
Missourt, and entered the service of the United States
Government in 1935, He continued service in q civilian
capacity with the United States Government until 1942
when he was inducted into the armed forces. In 1945
he was releéased from active duty with the rank of major
and returned to civilian service with the United States
Government until he resigned in early 1947.

According to Elizabeth T. Bentley, Ullmann
brought Goverrment documente contaeining data uwhich,
in his opinion, would be of interest to the Soviets
to the Silvermaster home for transmittal to Bentley.
He provided himself with a camera and became pro-
Jiclent in document photography., Bentley advised
that Ullmann, while in the armed forces ¢f the
United States, furnished data on aireraft production,
aircraft allocation and deployment and pertinent
developments regarding the construction, planning
and completion of a silrategic-type of American
alircraft. c

The investigation of Ullmann disclosed that
his contacts included many of the individuals named
by Elizabeth I'. Bentley as being involved in Soviet
espionage.

In August, 1954, the Internal Security
Division of the Department of Justice gave consideration
to action against Ullmann under Public Law 600,
Eighty~-Third Congress, which is commonly referred
to as the Immunity Act., On November 3s 1954,
William Ludwig Ullmann appeared before a Federal
Grand Jury and invoked the Fifth Amendment in response
to gquestions relating to the allegations of Elizabeth T.
Bentley. On February 9, 1955, an order was granted -
directing Ullmann to answer questions propounded to
him before the Federal Grand Jury. After dismissal
of an appeal by Ullmann, he again appeared before a
Federal Grand Jury on March &, 1955, and refused
to answer gquestions directed to him after being granted
immunity under the Immunity Act. Contempt proceedings
were instituted and he was sentenced on March 8, 19?,
to a term of 8ix months in prison. The conviction of
Ullmann was upheld by the Supreme Court of the Unlted
States on March 26, 1956,

3. The Case W Walter Bemingto

Elizabeth T. Beniley also identified
William Walter Remington, an employee of the United
States Government, as one of the sources of information
in the Government service through which she obtained
information for the Soviets, Remington was born
October 25, 1917, in New York City and entered the
Government service in 1936, He was employed
tntermitiently by the Government from that date
until 1950,

Remington, according to Elizabeth T,
Bentley, was introduced to her by Jacob Golos, a
Soviet esplonage agent who was one of Bentley's
Soviet espionage superiors in the early part of
1942. During the following tuwo years she met
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Remington by prearrangements on app

Fifteen occasions, at which times ghe obtained JSrom
him information from the files of the War Productton
Board. Bentley collected Communiet Party dues during
this pertod from both Remington and his wifs.
Remington’s relationship with Bentley ceased in 1944
when Remington joined the United Statea Navy, The
gctivitiaa of Remington as they involved his
association with Bentley were verified by Remington’s
former wife.

On January 27, 1953, Filllam Walter
Reamington was conviated of perjury on _two counts and
was sentenced to a term in Lewigburg Penitentiary,
Lewisburg, Penngylvania, arfter the Supreme Court
of the United States refused to review his conviction.
Remington died on November 24, 1954, at Lewisbury
Penitentiary.

b. Thag Tegt [ttaker T

Earller Soviet-directed espionage which
auccessfully obtained unauthorized and vital Information
from our Government departments, as sarly a& the 1930'a,
wag rt'evealed by Fnittaker Chambers, a confessed Sovlet
agent.

Joining the Communigt Party in 1924, Chambers
later became active In the Party underground in New York
C'itg. In 1935 his Soviet superior, J. Peters, gent him
to Washington, D. C., to look into the bachground and
activities of another underground or anization, or
apparatus, located there, headed b% arold Ware, and
made up of Government smployees. eters told Thambers
to find out which members of this group could keep the
Party well informed on current activities within thetlr
reapective Government depariments or agencles. For
a while Chambera acted a8 o morale officer and liaison
man bstween this group and J. Peters tn New York. In
late 1936 this apparatus wag taken over by a
Colonel Bykou, another Soviet agent, in New Yerk.

Its operations were Focused in l'ashin%ton,
Baltimore and New York. From 1936 to early 193
Chambers received from certain members of this apparatusg
important Government documents for transmitta: to his
Russian superiora. Among those who contributed were
Alger Hiss, a State Department employes, and Franklin
Reno uwho was employed at the Aberdeen Prouving Ground,
Aberdeen, Maryland. Documents would be extracted

from Government files, photographed or typed and then
returned without delay. Apariments were made available
in Washington ard Baltimore for photographic purposed
and Party members gchooled in phatographg did the work.
Chambers was the courier and gometimes photographed the
documents himaself. The Sovieis were constantly supplied
with current {nformation of value to our Government.

1. Ihg Case of Alger Hiss

Chambers' chief unguthorized source of
information was Alger Hisa, who for many years
advanced himeelf within the State Department unt il
he finally became Director of the Office of Special
Political Affairs responsible for United Nations
matters. He wag one of the Jgte President Roosevelt's
advisore at the Yalta Conference, and was Secretary-
General of the San Francisco Conference Which organ-
{ged the United Nations Organtzation in 1045,
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materials recelved by him from apparatua members,
except Alger Hiss, were original Government docu=
mentg., At first, Hiss furnished Chambers original
documents, but laler gave him typewritten excerpts
and summaries of State Departmeni documents to help
speed up operations.

Although Hiss has continually dented his
implication in Soviet esplonage, he was tried and
convicted In 1949-1950 on perjury charges growing
out of Chambersa' allegations of espionage and was
gentenced to a flve-year term in a Federal
penttentiary.

In perjuring. himgelf before a Federal
Grand Jury in 1948 he denied that he had ever
furnished Chambers any documents or copies of
documents from the State Department. He also denied
he had ever seen Chambers within the period that
Chambers alleged he performed these esplonage
activities.

2. The Cgse of Franklin Victor Eeno

In 1937 Reno was employed at the Aberdeen
Proving Ground, Aberdeen, Maryland, and in the same
year was introduced %o Whittaher Chambers through a
mutual Communist Party underground worker. He
immediately fulfilled espionage assignments given
nim by turning over to Chambers on various occasions
such vital information as the textbook g the
Ordnance School which dealt with ballistics, and
mathematical data about firing tables of certain
guns, among other things.

Reno not only committed espionage bui his
Failure to tell the truth finally found him gerving
a three-year term in a FPederal penitentiary for
falsifying information concerning his former Communiat
Party membership. This he concealed when filling
gutlg4§ersonnel history gquestionnaire at Aberdeen
n .

A Federal Grand Jury indictment in 1951
charged him with making false statements to the Army
on a personnel history statement and in 1952 he was
sentenced as previously indicated.

B. Judith Coplon - Vglentine 4, Gubitchey Case

Judith Coplon, born in Brooklyn in 1921, obtained
employment in 1943 In the Department of Justice, New York
City. In 1945, at her request, she was transferred to
Washington, D. C., where she was employed in the Foreign
Agents Registration Sectlon of the Depariment of Justice.

Coplon was observed clandegstinely meeting with
Valentine A. Gubitchev, a Soviet citizen employed as an
engineer by the United Nations Secretariat in %bw York City.
After a clandestine meeting on March 4, 1949, in New York,
both were arrested by the FBI. In her purse at the time
of her arrest Coplon carried summaries of confidential
FBI reports to which she had access in her employment.

Coplon was tried in Washington, D. C., for

espionage and on July 1, 1949, was sentenced to ten years
in prison.
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Jor conapiring to commit eapionage and were convicted.

March 9, 1950, she was sentsnced to Jirteen vears in prison.
On the same date, Gubiichev was alao sentenced to rifteen
years In prison; however, his santence was sucpended with the
provieion that he depart from the United States and not return.

Although Coplon‘'s conwiction in New York was
reversed and she wung held entitled to a new trial in
Washington, D. C., based on technical Z;ounds in both
instances, {t {8 intereating to note that Judge Learned Hand,
Second Cirecuilt, Court of Appeals, made a atatement that even
though the case was being reversed, the guilt of Coplon uas
plain.

c. = - e ~= AL £ (4

1. Hgrry Gold

The Klaus Fucha - Harry Gold treachery has
become inaeparable from the hiatory of the atomic age.
Fucha, a German-born physiciat, was forced to flee
Germany in 1933, He want to England where he became
e naturalized citizen and was trusted with the most
vital secrets of that country. In Mey, 1941, Puchs
wag placed on reaearch work on atomic energy and
almost immediately he rewarded hig benefactors by
dseking out Soviet agents to whom he could and did
itve important {nformation in his possesaion, In

ecember, 1943, he came to the United States as a
member of the select British miasion to carry on
Jurther atomic research in coordination with the
Anericans. DBefore leaving England, Puchg Arad already
perfected arrangements to continue Als esplonage
activities in the United States. These grrangemenis
resulted In placing Fuchs In touch with Harry Gold,
who In turn was {n contact with Anatol! Antonovich
Yakovlev, an offloial o the Soviet Consulate in
New York City., ZXrom sarly 1944 through September,
1945, Fuche worked with t%e Manhgtian Engineer
Diatrict in New York and in Los Alamos and furnished
hla information to Gold who ralayed it to Yakovlev.
Fuche returned to England in June, 1946, when plana
had already been made Yor his future activity in
Englend which lasted unti} 1949,

On Jaruary 27, 1950, arter the FEI had
informed the Br!tla% that Fuchs was a Soviet apy,
Puchs confeased his activities on behalf of Soviet
Ruaaia. Concerning his American contact, all Fuchs
was able to furnish was a meager physical dascription
and the belief that this man was not a nuclear phycist
but a person with some knowledge of chemigtry and
engineering. Within four mont thie contact was
Idantified aa Harry Gold.

The search for Harry Gold ended on May 22,
1950, when he was confrontad with hig pcssession of
a travel yolder and map concernin Santa Fe, New Mexico,
arter having previously claimed that he had never been
el of the Miesaissi{pp! River. Gold, dorn (n
Switzerland in 1910, had been brought to the United
States by hia Russian-born barents in 1914 and he
became a citigen through the naturallzation of hig
Jather, Gold admitted esplonage activity on behals
of Ruasia since 1935 and made avatladle valuable
information concerning hie activities and those
tnvolved with him,

~ 18 =~

Approved For Release 2005/03/15 : CIA-RDP65B00383R000200040033-2



Approved For Relnasa3005/03/4,5 2.51A-RDP6HBH0383R000200040033-2

2.

entering a plea of guiliy, was sentenced to thirity
%fara in prison and he ig presently confined in the
ederal penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania.

Lavid CGreenglass

In May, 1945, Harry Gold was given an
asaignment by Yekovlev to go to Santa Fe, New Mexico,
to accept a dellvery of vital atomic energy information
Srom Fuchs. In connectlon with this trip, Yakovlev
gave Gold another tasks nameéy, to contact an American
goldier In Albuguergque, New Mexico, to obiain from
him information on the atomic bomb. On a Sunda%
morning in early June, 1945, Gold did contact the
American soldler at the soldler'’s home in Albugquergue
and dellvered to him an envelope containing $500. In
turn, the soldier delivered to Gold written informaition
regarding experiments being conducted in relation to
the atomic bomb. The two men never saw each other
again and Gold could not recall the identity of the
soldiler. DBased upon Gold's facts, an FBI invesitigation
led to the identification of David Greenglass as the
American soldler involved. The investigation of Greenglase
led to the uncovering of the Soviet espionage network
headed by Julius Rosenberg.

The most Interesiing development In conneciion
with the above lles in the fact that the Sovlets disregarded
one of thelr cardinal rules prokibiting contacts between
members of separate eaplonage networks in using Gold to
contact Greenglass. Thils error cost them an espionage
network and thelr error was realized by them prior to
the arrest of Greenglass as Rosenberg, the head of the
network, when he learned of the arrest of Gold, gave
Greenglass and his wife #5,000 and instructions to go
to Mexico where arrangemenis would be made for false
passports with which they could itravel to Czeohoslovakia.

Greenglass, born in New York City in 1922,
was a machinlet who served In the United States Army
Jrom 1043 to 1946, He was stationed at Los Alamos
JSrom August, 1044, to February, 1946.

Greenglass did not leave the countsy as
instructed by Rosenberg and was arrested in June,

1950, in New York City. He confessed his espionage
activities and was indicted on a charge of conspiracy
to commit eaplonage. He entered a plea of guilty and
after testlfylng as a¢ Government wiltness againat Julius
and Ethel Rosenberg and Morton Sobell, he was senienced
to a term of Imprisonment for fifteen years.

J Ft B n

The guesitioning of David Greenglass and his
wife, Buth, resulied in iheir admisalons of espionage
activity carried on at the instigation and under the
direction of Julius Rosenberg, husband of David's
ailster, Ethel, for the purpose of aiding the Soviet
Union, Julius Rosenberg, assisted by his wife, was
able to persuade Ruth Greenglass to induce her hushand
in Los Alamos In 1944 to make available secret data
concerning atomic energy research which was available
to him in mWs position. Subsequently, Greenglass
SJurnished veluable and secret information both to
Harry Gold and to Rosenberg concerning the developments
~* log Alamos. .
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Roaenberg had other sspionage objectives. Max Elitcher,
an emplogu of the Bureau of Ordnance, Navy Department,
srom 1938 to 1948, stated Rosenbary, on approximately
nine occasfone, atitsmpted to persuade him tc turn over
material and drawings handled by Elttcher in his work.
Greesnglass told of Rosenderg’s goaat to him that he
once took the entire proximity fuse out of a New York
City plant where he was stationesd as a Government
inspector. Hoaanberg also told Greenglasa he had
laarned of a "sky platform® on which the United States
Goverrment was working. He said the idea was to create
a platform at a point {n space where ravity ceased

to exist, perhaps 5,000 miles above tge earth.

Jullue Rosenbery was arrested July 17, 1950,
and his wife was arrested August 11, 1950, and both
were charged with conspiracy to commit esplonage. The
trial of the Rosenbergs and Morton Sobell was held in
darch, 1951, at which time they were found guilty. The
Rosenbergs were aentenced to death in April, 1951, and
were executed on June 19, 1953.

Between the time of the sentence and the
execution the Rosenberg case, in one form or another,
was before the United States District Couri on glxteen
occaaiona, before the United States Circutt Court of
Appeals on nine occasions, before the Unitesd States
Supreme Court on nine occasiona and there were two
applications for execulive clemency.

Morten Jobell

The eapionage activities of Mortsn Sobell
roge a8 a result of disclosures made by Marx Elitcher
concerning the Rosenderg network. Ke advised that
when he was approached dy Rosenberg, a former college
claaamate, gnd reguested to obiain Informailon for
transmitial lo Ruasia, Rosendberg told him ihat Sobell
was elther working or cooperating with him {n his
activitiea. Later, Elitcher rapeated this atatement
to Sobell which caused Sobell to become gquite angry
and to remark that Rosenberg should not have mentioned
his name. Further, after Sobell moved to New Fork City
in 2946 or 1947, he was Instrumental in arranging
Jurther meetings between Rosenberg and Ellicher and,
in doing so, iIndicated his knowledge of the fact that
Rosanberg wanted to dilscuss with Elltcher ihe matter
of his furnishing information to the Russiane. Also,
in July, 1948, Elitcher accompanied Sobell in his car
on g trip to the lower east slde of New York in the
vicinity of the Rogsenberg apariment. Sobell left
Elltcher in the car for approximately fiftesen minutes
and on his return Indicated he had delivered a "can”
to Rosenderg, and Sobell described its conlents aa
“good material.”

An tnvestigation was inatituted and showed
that Morton Sobell had failed to return to his place
oy employment after June 16, 1950, the day of the arrest
of David Greenglass. It wae determined Sobell and his
Jamily left New York Ultg by airplane on June 23, 1950,
and proceeded to Mexico City. While In Mexico, the
Soball family lived under assumed names and corresponded
with their relatives In the United States ‘hrough a mall
drop. Sobell was arrestsd in Mexico L'ltz bggﬂe.ﬂ'can
gecurity police and was turned over to the FBI gt Laredo,
Texas. He wasg indicted and tried with the Rosenbergs.
On April 5, 1951, he was sgentenced to a term of thirty
years. He participated in the Rosenbergs’ appeals and
gince thelr execution appealed his case to Lthe Supreme
Court twice with negative results.
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William Perl, born in New York City in 1918, was
a clagssmate of doth Juliug Rosendberg and Morton Sobell at
collega. He worked for the National Advisory Commitiee for
Aeronautics at Langley Field, Virginia, and Cleveland, Ohio,
after his graduation. It was learned that Sodell maintalned
close touch with Perl through correspondence after their
o graduation from college.

Perl admitted that in July, 1950, a girl he
recognized to be a former girl friend of a close yriend of
his visited him in Cleveland. He said that she explained in
writing that a stranger instructed her to proceed from New York
City to Cleveland to deliver a message to an aeronautical
engineer. She wrote out the instructions for him to leave the
United States and flee to Mexico. She mentioned the name
¥Rogenberg.” This girl was located and on interview verified
the above information and stated that Perl refused to gceept
the sum of ,{{72’, 000 which she offered to him.

Perl was called to testify before a Federal Grand
Jury and denied that he had been acguainted and associated
with Julius Rosenberg and Morton Sobell. He was jound guilty
on two counts of perjury concerning his denial of knowledge of
Rosenberg and Sobell. On June 5, 1953, he uas gentenced to
serve flve years on each count to run concurrently.

- red D Slge

Harry Gold was thoroughly interviewed for information
about his espionage associates and contacts. He told of his
Jirst meeting Alfred Dean Slack on the instructions of his then
Russian superior in September, 1940. In meetings occurring
between 1940 and 1942, Slack furnished information from the ’
files of Eastman Xodak and concerning the making of nylon. Fate
came to the assistance of Gold and his Soviet network when in
September, 1942, Slack was transferred to the Holston Ordnance
Works, Kingsport, Tennessee. In about April, 1944, Slack
turned over to Harry Gold the formula for and a sample of RDX,

a secret and powerful exploasive being manufactured at the
Holston Works.

Slack was born In Syracuse, New York, August 6,
1905, of American-born parents. When interviewed in June, 1950,
he related his original recruitment by his brother-in-law,
Richard Brigge, a research chemist, and his furnishing information
to the Soviets through Briggs shortly afier 1936. At first
he believed the Information was used by Briggs for business
purposes; however, later Briggs told Slack that he was passing
the information on to the Russians, specifically one "George.”
Slack later met Feorge and on the death of Briggs in 1939, he
continued supplying information to George, who was Identified
by Slack as Gaik Ovakimian, a Russian arrested in New York City
in May, 1941, for violation of the Registration Act. Ovakimian
was allowed to leave the United States in July, 1941. Slack
admitted his contacts with Gold and the handing over to Gold of
the formula and sample of RDX, a military explosive.

After pleading guilty to a charge of conspiracy to
commit espionage, Slack was sentenced in September, 1950, to
gerve fifteen years in a Federal penitentiary.

Zs  Adbraoham Brothmgn
8. Miriam Moskowitz

Abraham Brothman first came to the atitention of the
FBI when, as a result of the disclosures of Elizabeth Bentley,
it was learned that in 1940 she had been introduced to

-« 21 =

Approved For Release 2005/03/15 : CIA-RDP65B00383R000200040033-2



Apprawes hovddeleases2000l03i15 - ClA-RBRESE0038:4R000200040033-2 -

on about tean occaeifona recelving from him various blusprinte
and documente for delivery to Golos. She last contacted him in
late 1940 and gave him epecific Inatructions on meeting his new
8Boviat contact whose identity ahs did noi know.

Harry Gold, after his arrest, cdmiited that under
the inatructiona of Semen Semenov, his Soviet superior, he
contacted Brathman in New York City in Saptamber, 1941, Ha
stated thereafisr he obtained blusprints, documents and other
information of a commercial, industrial nature for transmisaion
to the Soviets.

On interview in May, 1947, Brothman furnished to the
FBI fabricated Information to the efrfect that he met Gold through
Jacob Golos, then deceased. Immediately following the Intervieu,
he furnished Gold the substance of the statements he made and
requested Gold to use a similar gtory. Brothman teastified along
the same line before a Federal Grand Jury in July, 1947, and
when Gold later received a aubposna to teetiry before the aame
@Grand Jury, Brothman apent two houre raviewing with Gold the
detalls of his testimony to assure that their stories would
coincide. Brothman and his businesa partner, Miriam Woskowlizx,
were indicted on a charge of conspiracy to obstruct and impeds
the administration of Justice. Boith wsre convicted. Brothman
wae gentenced to two ysara Imprisonment and $10,000 fine sn one
count and five yeara and #5,200 on the second count. Moskowits
recelved a sentence of two years and £10,000 fine. On appeal
the Circuit Court of Appeale raversed Brothman'e conviction on
the count carrying the five year santence on the grounds ithat
venue did not lie in the Southern District of New York. IThe
conviciion of Moskowltx was upheld.

9. _Angtoli Antonovich Fakovlep

Yakovlev sntered the United States in February, 1941,
and asaumed his duties as a clerk at the Soviet Consulate In
New York City. From the first part of 1944 through late 1945
he directead the activities of Harry Gold and recelved fron him
all the atomic energy information turned over by Fuchs in the
United States. It (8 Intereating to note that in July, 1946,
upon hia return jrom a two-month trip to kWoascow, he was made
vice consul oy the Soviet Consulate In Nsw York City. He left
the United Statss in December, 1946. He was namsd as a
coconsplrator and codefendant in the Rosenberg-Scbell {ndictmeni;
however, he has not returned to the United States and has not
baen tried.

0, Se I

Semenov was the espionage superlior of Harry Gold
during the period from 1940 through 1943. KHe firsit entered the
United States in 1938 and attended Massachusetis Institute of
Technologg where he obtained a masters degree in ascience In 1940,
In July, 1941, he was dessignated as an official of Amtorg
Trading Corporation, Naw York City. He leyt the United Siates in
September, 1944.

D 0 Verber - It Ponger se

Otto Verber and Kurt Ponger, his brother-in-law,
were naturalized American citizens and were members of the
United States Armed Forcea during World War II, Upon
their dilscharge from the Army afier World War II they
remained in Germany and accepted civilian employment in
connection with the Nuremburg War (rimes Trials. ZThey
were recruited by the Soviets to act In an esplonage
capaoity againet the United States Army establighment
in Vienna, Austria, and were instructed to seoure Infor-
mation concerning Dnilted States instgllations and
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- United States Air Force in Vienna who was operated as a
double agent against the Soviets by the United States Army.

The double agent returned to the United States
and as a result of instruciions from Ponger and Verber he
was placed In contact with Yuri Novikov, Second Secretary
of the Soviet Embassy, Washington, D. ('« Novikov met with
the double agent on ten different occasions in Washington,
Do Cs, or the immediate vicinity.  The last meeting took
place on April 22, 1952. At some of these meetings Novikov
accepted information from the double agent, some of which
was of a classified nature. Novikov showed a definite
and particular interest in the sources of information
utilized by the intelligence agencles of the United States
Military establishment. He also indicated a desire for
data concerning the operations of the United States Armed
Forces in Furope and data possessed by the Air Force
relative to vital installations such as railroad, air
Sields, heavy industry, etc., in the Soviet Union. He also
expressed interest In Information concerning the intelligence
set-up of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO).

On January 14, 1953, the United States State Department
declared Yuri Novikov persona non grata for his activities
in thig case and Novikov departed for the Soviet Union

on January 19, 1953.

Verber and Ponger, the original principals in
this operation, were brought back to the United States and
pleaded guilty to espionage charges. On June 8, 1953,
Verber wag sentenced to a term of not less than three years,
Jour months or more than ten years and Ponger was sentenced
to a term of not less than five years or more than fifteen
years.

B, (Clar Howarg Vetterl! Ca

Igor Gouzenko, Code Clerk for the Soviet Military
Attache, Ottawa, Canada, JSrom the summer o) 1943 until his
defection to Canadian authorities in September, 1945, revealed
that in August, 71945, Moscow had instructed the Souviet
mzitagy Attache In Ottawa to oblain a Canadlian pasgsport
Jor a Soviet agent then residing in Los Angeles, California,
urnder the name Ignacy Samuel Witozak. Gousenko stated that
Fitozak's Suncition in this couniry waa to operate g network
of Souviet agents in the esvent Soviet diplomatic establishments
were no longer available due to a break in United States -
Soviet diplomatic relations.

The true idantl;y ot Soviet agent Witcaak has
never been establlshed. ¢ used the passport and assumed
the i{dentity of a naturalised Canadian of the same name
who had been born in Poland., The real Witczak had served
with the Loyalists in Spain during the Spanish Civil War.
He alleged that his Canadlan passport had been taken from
him upon hie arrival in Spain and that it was subsegquently
reported to have been destroyed.

The Soviet agent Witozak entered the United States
in 1938 and atudied at the University of Southern California.
In 1945 he was Agsigtant Professor in the Political Science
Department at that University. On November 21, 1945, he
disappeared.

Investigation established that Soviet agent Witozak's
most Intimate associate in the United States was Clarence Howard
Vetterli who appeared to be cognizgant of Witcgak's activities.
Vetterli was used by Witczak for the purposge of contacting
various indlviduala. On May 25, 1949, Vetterli uns brought
before a Federal Grand Jury in Los Angeles, and denied any
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denials he uae indicted and conuloted on two counts o perjury
and sentenced tc alx years imprisonment on July 25, 1951, His
conviation waa arfirmed by the United States Court o Appeals.

On November 10, 1952, the United States Suprame
Court vacated the judgment of the Court of Appeals and
remandsd the case to the United States District Court for
resentencing of Vetterll. He was reasntenced on Fedruary 2,
1953, to a total of six yeara to be reduced by the tims
already ssrved in custody of the Attorney General.

F. Jack Sodls Casg

In the early 1940's the FBI wae conducting an
intensive Investigation into the activities of Vassill
Zubilin {true name, Vassili Mikhailouvich Zarubkin), Third
Secretary of the Soviet Embassy, Washington, D. . Zudilin
had entered the United States on December 25, 1941, with
hig wife, Xlizabeth, and son, Peter. The investigation
disclosed that Zubilin had been an important Soviet intelll-
gence agent for many years. During 1G934~1937 he wag in the
United States on several occasgione utilizing an American
gaagpa:t fraudulently obtained under the name of Eduward Jo seph

erbert.,

The first break in the FBI investigation cams when
in the Spring of 1943, Zubilin, whiles under physical
eurveillance by the FBI, was observed to contact Boris Michael
Morros, a motion-picture producer in Hellywood. After
extansive investigation into the activities of Morros, he
wae interviewed by the FBI in July, 1947, and admitted he
was recruited by Zubilin yor Soviet {ntelligence activities.
Morros, thereafter, agreed to operate as a double agent
against the Souviets under the direction of the FBI, Thus
began an operation of intrigue which led to the expose of a
Soulet espionage ring in New York City culminated by the
arrest on Janua;y 25, 1957, by FBI Agents of Jack Soble,
Myra Soble and Jacob Albam on charges of conspiring to
commit esplonage., In addition, the ¥BI inveatigation
resulted in identifying as Soviet intelligence agents, Jane
and George Zlatouskl, who ware Indicted on Jul , 1957,
charged with esplonage consplracy; Alfred and rtha Stern,
who were indicted on September 9, 1957, on tuwo counts
charging esplonage conaplracy; Ilya Wolston, who wms
charged with contempl forgfaiung to appear dbefore a grand
Jury and on Augusat 7, 1958, pleaded guilty in the Southern
District of New York; Mark Zborowski, who was indicted for
perjury on April 18, 1958, ae a result of his denial before
the Federal Grand Jury that he knew Jack Soble; and Vassili
Molev, an official attached to the Soviet Bmbasay, Wachington,
D. C., who was declared persona non grata, January 25, 1957.

7. Juck and Wyra Soble

Jack Soble entered the United Statea In 1941 as
a Lithuanian refugee and in 1947 became a United Statles
citizen by naturalization. Aa early as 1944 Soble
participated with other Soviet agents in the operation
of a business concarn organized to serve as d Yeovar”
for Sovlat agents. This was the Horis Abrrog Mugic
Company with offices in New York and Log Angeles. In
December, 1943, Vasaili Zubilin fntroduced Morros to
Alrred K. Stern ond his wife, Martha Dodd Stern, at
which time it wsa agreed Stern would invest 130,000
in Morros’ business, becoming an officer, and learn the
bdusiness. Thig arrangement uas consumnated in early
1944, Shortly after the agresmeni ugs made between the
Sterne and Morroa, Zubilin advised Morroe that he wma
Jeaving the United States and introduced Morros to
Jack Sgblc, a resident of New York City. Zubilin
ingtructed that Soble was thereafter to act as Morros’
and Stern's superior. o
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superviged activities of Soviet agents
both in the United States and Zurope; agsgigned them to
reoruit U. S. Government employees stationed abroad,
to odbtain Information concerning military equipment
and supplies; and has claimed to have obtained infor-
mation concerning the number of atomic bombs gtockpiled
In the United States and the rate of atomic bomb production
as well as photographs of atomic "bunkers” in uwhich bombs
were stored.

Hig wife, Myra Soble, aleo a Lithuanian refugee,
assisted him in his egpionage operations.

Jack and Myra Soble were arrested by FBI Agents
on January 25, 1957, and were indicted on February 4, 1957,
on flve counts charging esplonage, conspiracy and violation
of the Registration Acts. On April to, 1957, they pleaded
guilty to count tuo of the indictment which charged
.violation of Section 793, Title 18, U. 8. Code commonly
referred to as the peace-time esplonage statute) which
carries a maximum prison sentence of ten years. On
August 9, 1957, Myra Soble was sentenced to Jive and
one-half years in Federal prison and the other counts
of the indiciment were dismissed as to her. On October 8,
1957, Jack Soble uas sentenced to seven years imprisonment.
At that time Myra Soble's sentence was reduced to Sour
years. The other counts of the indictment were dismissed.

2. Jacop Alpam

Jacob Albam, associlated with the Sobles in
the @&spilonage congpliracy, 1s also a native of Lithuania.
His application for U. §. citizenship in 1951 has not
been granted. Jacob Albam first came to the United
States In 1947 on a visitor's visa Jrom France. Soble
had an assignment from the Soviets to obtain an American
woman for Albam to marry and to get Aldam up in business
in the United States. Albam wns married to an American
woman In the Spring of 1948 and returned to France, later
re-eniering the United States as an immigrant husband
of an American citigzen and subsegquently applying for
American citizenship., He purchased an interest in a
buginess in New York whioh later went bankrupt and
subsequently he was employed by his brother who operates
@ businees In New York City,

Albam has been described as a gpecialiast in
handuriting, "oopzmg" and photograng. Hhen ocontacted
in 1955 by Borie Morros, Albam ackno edged the code
name assigned by his Soviet aupervisors, admitted receipt
of money to establish himaself in this country and agreed
to take further Soviet instructions.

Albam uas algo arregted on January 25, 1957,
and indicted on the same charges and on the same date
as the Sobles. He pleaded gutlty to count two of the
Indictment on February 26, 1957." On August 9, 1957,
he uag sentenced to five and one-haly years. The other
counte of the Indiotment against Albam were diemisged.
On Octoder &, 1957, Albam's gentence was reduced to
Jive years.

3. Jane and Ggorag Zigtovgki

Jane and George Zlatovski, American citizens
currently residing in France, served under Jack Soble's
superviasion from 1945 to 1957. In a report intercepted
by Borig Morros, Jane Zlatoveki claimed that while
smployed by the U. 8. Army in Austria in 1947 - 1948,
she obtained through her Army employment names, photographs

- 25 -
Approved For Release 2005/03/15 : CIA-RDP65B00383R000200040033-2



Approved For Rel : - '
pproved For Release 2008/03/15,; CIA-RRRGSBAYISRA00200040033-2
Corps and the Central Intelligence Agency, similar infor-
mation concerning their "native agenta” and “practically
every schsms they hatched.” Only digruption o7 contact
with her superiors preuvented successful del fvery of
such information to the Soviet Intelligence Servics.

Jane and George Zlatovsk{ were indicted on
July 8, 1957, The indictment contained twp counts
charging both with espionage consepiracy agimilar to
the Soble Indictment. The Zlatovakis were not arrested
{nagmuch as they reside In France and gfforts to effect
thelr return from France to date have been unsuccegaful.

4. Alfrgd and Mgrehg Stern

The Sterna are both American-born cltizens.
They were orfginally identified as Sovilet agenia by
Borie Morrca in July, 1947, when he reported that they
had participated with him and Vasgtli{ Zubilin in the
entablishment of a business concern (the Boris Morros
Mugic Company) which vaa to be used ae a *cover” for
Soviet tntelligence agents. It was agreed that Stern
would invast $130,000 in Morros’' business, become an
offictal and learn the business. Since Jack Soble
pleaded gutlty, he has consfirmed that the Sterng were
Soviet agenta.

Fhen the Sobles and Albam were arreated on
January 25, 1957, the Sierna wers residing in Mexico
City., They were subsequently served with subpoenas
calling for their appearance in New York City before
the grand jury hearing the Soble caae. They refused
to honor the gubpoenag and on May 1, 1957, they were
Fined #25,000 each jor contempt. On the Jollowing
date warrants were issued for their arrest. aa material
witnessss. They wers indicted on September 9, 1957, on
two counta charging espionage conapiracy and one count
charging general conspliracy. The Sterna were not
arrested inasmuch aa they fled from Mexico to
Caechoalovakia clandestinely in July, 1957:

5. Llyg Wplaton

Wolston was born in Russia. He entered the
United States on April 30, 1939. He waa naturallzed
a United States citizen on May 18, 1943, In o422 -
1946 he served in the U. S. Army, in 1943 attending
the U. S. Army Intelligence School at Camp Ritchie.

On several occasions beginning May 7, 1959,
Jack Soble furnished Boris Morros with information
concerning an individual he described ae a U.S. Army
Colonel in Cermany who furnighed him information under
the code name "Slava,” which was very valuable to the
Soviets. It is noted that from October, 1949, unttl
July, 1951, Wolston was employed by the U.S. High
Commisaioner of Germany in Berlin. In Januarg, 1955,
Soble identified his nephew, Ilya Wolaton ag "Siava.”
In addition, Jack Soble, pleading gullty in April,
1957, furnighed information identiyying Wolston as a
Soviet agent who provided him i{nformation for the
Soviets on saveral occaalons beginning when Kolaton
was in a military camp, abour 1943, Soble sald Wolston
gave him (nformation concerning his asgignments and
names of four persons at the camp whom he belisved could
be approached by the Soviets.

Information concerning the probable identifica-
tion of Wolgton as a Soviel agent uas furnished to the
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concerning his black market activities in Germany. Th
Department of State, on the basis of these data, dismissed
Wolaton from his employment in Berlin.
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on August 13, 1958, Wolston was sentenced to
one year's imprisonment for contempt for failure to
appear before a Federal Grand Jury in July, 1958, The
gentence was suspended and he was placed on three years’
probation conditioned on his being avallable to process
of the court within the three-year period.

6, Mork Zborowshki

Zborowski was born in Russia and became a
naturalized U, S. citizen in New York City in June, 1947,
Zborowski{ was employed as a language consultant in 1943~
1944 by the War Department in New York City. Jack Soble
advised that Zborowski acted as a Soviet agent under his
supervision during the approximate period 1943-1945,
furnishing information concerning Trotskyites and other
anti-Stalin elements. Zborowski denied knowing Soble
before a Grand Jury in February and March, 19 7, and in an
interview August 11, 1957. However, when confronted by
Soble on August 7, 1957, he admitted Soble had been
one of his espionage superiors.

Zborowski was indicted for perjury April 18, 1958,
was foundgguilt after trial on November 20, 1958, and on
December 8, 1958, was sentenced to five years' imprisonment.
On November 10, 1959, the Court of Appeals reversed the
conviction and remanded the case for a new trial.

7. Ygegili Uolev

Vasgili Molev, while attached to the Soviet
Delegation to the United Nations, New York City, in 1953
(handling maintenance, purchase of supplies and gimilar
matters) met Boris Morros on a date and at a time and place
previously designated by Morros' Soviet intelligence
superiors In Ausiria. olev accepted from Morros a report
prepared in New York by Jack Soble and given by Soble to
Morros in accordance with instructions from their Soviet
superiors. FPhotographe, both still shots and motion
pletures, of this meeting were taken by FBI personnel.

Immediately following the arrest of Jack Soble
on eaplonage charges on January 25, 1957, the U. S.
Department of State declared Molev persona non grata.
Molev at that time was employed (in a similar capacity)
by the Soviet E}ubaa;egy, Washington, D.C. He left the United
States on January 28, 1957, en route to Russlia.

8. Mikhgil Nikolgepich Svirin

Mikhail Svirin, a Soviet assigned to the Soviet
United Nations Delegation, New York City, from August, 1952,
to April, 1954, was ldentified by Yuri{ A. Rastvorov, a
Sformer Soviet Intelligence officer, as a member of the
Uinistry of Internal Affairs and a very experienced
intelllgence officer.

On two occasions in January and February,
1953, Svirin was observed in the area where Boris
Morros was scheduled to meet with his Soviet superior.
Morros subsequently met Vassill Molev on March 3, 1953,
at the scheduled meeting place.
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intelligenos agent, adviaed he sirat mat Svirin in

Mosoow when Eazhamn returned from Finland in 1952,

Just prior to deing dispatohed to the Dhited Stgiss

as an illegal agsnt. Artar his arrival in this

oountry he met Svirin on two ococasions during the

period 1952-1954 and ultimately Suirin arrangsd For

him to maet Rudoly Abel, anothsr Soviet illegal agent.

Svirin also served as an employes of ths
United Nations Secretariat from Septander, 1954, until

October 24, 1957, when he last departed Jrom ths nited
States.

G, The Colonel Rudolr Ivanovich Abgl Case
d.__Re(no Favhgnan

On day 6, 1957, Reino Hayhanen, a Soviet citiasn,
walked into the American Bnbassy in Faris, France, and adviaed
that he waa a Lisutenant Coloncy in the Sovlet Stats Security
Service and had been involved In Sovliet espionage in the
Uhited States for the past Flve ydars. KHe had in his
Doessssion an American passport lssued in the name of Eugene
Nlcolal Maki, born May 30, 1919, Enaville, Idaho. He advised
he had besn asaigned In the United Statss (1) to locate posaible
recrulte for Soviet waplonage, (2) to obtain iInformation about
new m{litary inetallations In ths United States, and (3) to
check up on certain indtviduale who were of intsersat to Soviet
Intelligence. He had bssn unsuccesaful and then was ordered to
return to Moacow. At the time of hie appearance in Faris, he
uasa on his wuay to the Soviet Union dut was afraid to return
bscguse oy possibls maasures the Soviate might tgke againat
him for his faillure. On day 10, 1952, Hayhanen was returned
to the United States by plans at his oun reguast.

Hayhanen revealed he had basn drafted into the
MXVD in 1939. Following initial training and exparisnce
along the Finnish border, he war ordared to Moscow In 1948
Jor asaignment with the "illeggl” or "desp couvsr” section
of the Soviet State Ssourity Service. Thars he was given the
name oy Zugene Maki (American-born of Fastonian parents who
had dsen returned as a child to Xstonlia) and brisfed for
assignment (n the Dnhited States. To perfect his *legend” (falae
background) he went to Zestonia and than to Finlgnd under his
asasumed name and identity. Having learned the English language
and American customs and been trained in surveillance, sicret
writing, ooding and the preparation of microyilm, Re arrived
in the United States Octoder 21, 1952,

£ __Colonel Rudol’ Tvgniovich Absl

During Bayhanen's anﬂ)"gmmt in the United Statsa,
he had two Sovist principals. o i{dentity of his firat
principal (1952-1953) was sstabliashed as Mikhail Nikolgevich
Svirin, First Secretary of the Scviet Delegation to the

United Nations in 1952-1953 and later Asaistant to the Assistant
Secretary-Gensral of the United Nations from 1954-1956.
Hayhanen knew Suirin only as “Mikhail Ivanovich." His other
superior in the United States (1954-1957) was a colonel in the
Soviet Staie Security Servics he knew only as “"Mark.”
Investigation subseguently idantifiad "Mark® as Zmil R.

Goldfus, who maintained a photographic studio in Brooklyn,

New York.

Bgssd on information jurnished by the FBI, Goldfus
was apprehended June 21, 1957, ?y the Immigration and Naituraliza~-
tion Ssrvice at a hotel iIn New York City whers he wgs regiding
under the name of "Martin Collins,” and charged with [(llegal
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Rudolf ITvanovich Abel, Soviet citizen. On August 7, 1957, he
was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury in New York on two counts
of espionage conspiracy and one count charging him to be an
agent of a foreign principal without notification to the Secretary
of State. On October 25, 1957, Abel was found guiliy on all
counts and on November 15, 1957, was asentenced to a period of 30
years on the first count, 10 years and a #2,000 fine on the
second count, and a $1,000 fine on the third count, sentences to
run concurrently as to confinement and consecutively as to fines.
Abel's conviction was agfirmed by the United States Court of
Appeals on July 11, 1958. Hie conviction was also afrirmed by
the United States Supreme Court on March 28, 1960.

Methods used by Hayhanen and Abel in their contacts
were ingenious. In order to contact his superiors, Hayhanen
would place chalk marks at various predesignated points. To
minimize personal contacts and subsequent danger of compromise
by surveillances, a system of widely separated "dead drops”
or "banks® was established throughout the meiropolitan area
of New York. These drops were located in such places as
Prospect Park, Riverside Drive, Fort T'ryon Park, and Central Park.
Use was made of hollowed-out colns, bolts, jewelry, magnetic
containers, and other objects in which would be inserted
SFilm containing code or plain text messages and other material
Jor transmittal.

3. Roy Adgir Rhodes

One of Hayhanen's assignments in the United States
was to locate an American Army Sergeant by the name of "Quebec”
who had been recruited by the Soviets while assigned to the
American Babassy in Moscow in 1952. Investigation identified
"Quebec” as Masier Sergeant Roy Adair Rhodes. The  latter has
admitted hils recruitment stating he had been compromised through
a Russian girl in Moscow with whom he had an affair. He staled
he was Iin contact with the Soviets iIn Moscow for approximately
two years but had furnished no Information of value to them.
Upon his return to the United States in 1953 he severed contacts
with the Soviets. Rhodes was tried by a United States Army Court
Martial on charges of conspiracy to commit espionage and signing
a false loyalty oath. He was found guilty and on February 21,
1958, was sentenced to five years and a dishonorable discharge.
He appealed his conuviction to the Board of Review, United States
Army, which approved the sentence imposed on Rhodes.
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The Joviet Union speaks o) "peacsful coexistence.”
Its leaders refer to Americans as "capiltalist warmongers,” to
our Government aqs "imperialistic,” our actiona as a threat to
world peace. Xhrushohev has made much of our gttempta to
determine ths existence and location of Soviet iInterconiinental
miseile bases, offensive weapons of uwar concealed behind the
Iron Curtain of Sowlet secrecy. WNith irresponsible exaggera-
tiona he has atiempted to portray the United States as an
aggressor nation.

In contrast to such irreaponsible statemenits has been
the carefully consldered action of the United Slates in those
inatances In which Sovlet officials In this couniry, under
cover of diplomatic Immunity or official status, have engaged
in aggravated acts oty espionage.

Among the numerous incidents of Soviet espionage
during the past decade the United States has been forced to
officlally regqueat the withdrawal of 19 Soviet officilals
because of thelr participation in eapionage operations or other
action completely {noompatible with their continued presence in
this country.

Though such action haa been essential to national
dignity and the sscurity of the United States, it has been
Jreguently wunpublicized, unaccompanied by frenzied charges and
irreaponaible threats which might create issues prejudicial to
world peace.

A. Yuri Vasilyevich Novikou

Novikov entered the United States April 24, 1948, as
an gttache of the Soviet EZmbasay, Washington, D. C. He sub-
gegquently held the position of second secretary and From 1950
through July, 1952, acted ae editor of the official publ ication
of the Soviet Embagsy, the "Information Bulletin.,”

on April 12, 1951, Novikov, by meeting a gource in
Waghington; D. (., was [dentified as the new Soviet prinoipal
in an espionage operation whioh had its origin In Austria In
1949, Novikov, on April 12, 1951, appeared at the designated
place on the proper date, at the designiated time and gave the
pasaword previously agreed upon betwsen the souroe and his
Soviet esplonage supsriors in Austria.

The original principals In thia operation in Austria
wares two naturalized cltizens, Otto Verber and Xurt L. Ponger,
who wers brought back to the United States and upon entering
gullty pleas, were, on June 8, 1953, asntenced jfor viclation
of the espionage siatute.

Novikov operated the controlled source in the
mited States until April 22, 1952, and on ten oocasions
sought classifled material.

On January 14, 1953, Novikov was deolared persong
non grata by the Daparimsnt of Jtate in oconnection witk his
espionage activity. He departed the Dnited Statsa on January 19

1953,

B or ksgqndrovich

Amosov enterad the United States February 17, 1952,
as Aesistant Soviet Naval Attaohe.
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Amosov was it Sov principal in an int
gence operation directed by the Soviets from their naval
atiache's office. He served in this capacity from June 7,
1952, until his departure in February, 1954. Targets assigned
by Amosov to the controlled source included radar developments,
details of the latest cargo ships, manuals reflecting details
of the latest electronic developments and bombsight data. He
paid the sourge a total of $2,000 for his services.

While the operation functioned under Amosov'‘s control,
he did not accept any material directly from the source. Amogov
Jurnished instructiona to the source in Washington, D. (., and
the material was passed in the New York City area with the )
source following a set precedure of obtaining acknowledgement
signals and, thereafter, delivering the material to a designated
drop area. Amosov was declared persona non grata by the State
Depariment on February 3, 1954, as a result of his activities
in this oase and he left the United States on February 7, 1954.

C. Aleksandr Fetrovich Kovglev

Kovalev arrived in the United States October 8,
1950, as a second secretary of the Soviet Delegation to the
United Nations.

For approximately twv years as Assistant Soviet
Naval Attache in Washington, D. C., he had been operating a
controlled source, obtaining from him material of intelligence
aignificance. On April 19, 1952, the Assistant Soviet Naval
Attache told the source that in the future, material obtained
was to be microfilmed and the undeveloped film was to be
delivered to the Soviets by means of a dead drop located in
the New York area rather than through direct delivery to the
Assistant Naval Attache. The source was told to park his car
in a designated area in New York City at a designated time and
to place a package wrapped in red paper therein so that it
could be seen through the rear window In the event material
was to be passed. An additional signal by way of marking a
telephone directory in a New York restaurant was perfected to
indicate to the source that the material delivered to the dead
drop was picked up.

A trial run of this arrangement occurred in
New York City on April 23, 1952, on which date Kovalev was
observed in the Immediate vicinity of source’s car, which was
parked in the designated area and in which was placed a package
wrapped in red paper. Thereafter, the source deposited material
in the dead drop and on April 24, 1952, Kovalev wag observed
making the predesignated mark in the telephone directory in
the New York restaurant.

Yaterial of intelligence significance was left by
the controlled source In the New York dead drop area on
October 1 and December 3, 1952, which material was retrieved
by the Soviets. On June 7, 1952, the source was given by his
Soviet principal in Wasl.ngton #’500 to purchase an electronic
device for delivery to the Soviets and an additional #$500 in
payment for delivery of a microfilm reproduction of portions of
g manual dealing with an automatic steering device for ships.
The contrelled source last heard from his Soviei principal on
April 1, 1953, on which date he was told that a meeting
scheduled for April 3, 1953, would not be held.

Kovalev was declared persona non grata by the
Department of State for his actions in this case on

February 3, 1954, and he departed the United States
February 10, 1954,
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Pivnev entered the United States on March 17,
1950, as Assistant Soviet Air Attache.

On November 2 and 3, 1953, while on a tour
throughout the Southweat, Pivnev purchased aerial maps of
Tulsa, Oklahoma, and vicinity and Dallas, Texas, and vicinity.
Plvnev did not identify himsels as a Soviet official when
purchasing these maps.

In the Spring of 1953, through a Fashington
businessman, he endeavored to utilize the businessman's addresa
as a mail drop. He explained to the businessman that he wouwld
have matldelivered to him at the businessman's address, which
mall waa to be addressed to a fictitious person and which,
upon receipt, was to be dellvered by the businessman tc him.

On Mirch 24, 1954, he inguired at a Virginia aerial
photographic concern as to the poasibility of purchaging
aerial maps of Chicago, Illinoia. He instructed the firm to
geek such maps and agreed to pay approzimatelﬁa%, 000 yor them.
On that date he purchased 33 aerial photograp of Washington,
D. C., and vicinity. Pivnev, In contacting this firm, ildenti-
fied himself as one "Ceorge.” He did not Indicate his ofricial
connection with the Soviet Embassy.

on May 3, 1954, he contacted a Washington, D. C.,
photographer, Introducing himself as a Mr. George Tinney, a
representative oy a private firm desirous of purchaging aerial
photographs of New York City at a scale o 1820,000 to 1 140,000
faet., Photographs of this type were not commercially available.
On May 13, 1954, ha agreed to pay the photographer £700 to
obtain the photographs. He advanced on that date the sum of
$400 as partial payment.

Oon My 20, 1954, when meeting with the photographer
Jor the purpose of obtaining the photographs, he was accosted
bmz Special Agents of the Federal Burzau of Investigation on
fch occasion he ldentified himaelf. On May 29, 1954, the
Department of State declared Plunev persona non grata for his
action,and he departed June 6, 1954.

E. Makaim Grigorievich jartynoy

Martynov last entered the United States on
November 3, 1954, as a member of the Soviet Representation
o the United Nations Military Staff Committee.

In August, 1954, a highly placed Army officer in
Germany was {ntroduced to a Soviet under clandesgtine circum-
stances in the Soviet sector of Berlin. The Sovlet, aquare
of the officer’'s plan to retire yrom the Army, asked him to
be of assigtanoe uhen the Soviet came to the United States.
The ofrficer did not dlscourage the Soviet's approach and
meetings in New York City were arranged. A4 code phrass was
establ iahed for recognition purposes.

On November 15, 1954, a Special Agent of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, made up to reaemble the Army officer,
was contacted at the agreed time and place in New York C'itz by
Martynov. Prearranged aignals were exchanged and they talked
For approximately thirty minutes. aariynov indicated he was a
Friend of the Soviet who contacted the officer in Germany ond
he asked for the officer’'s assiatance, paying him $250. 4
aubseguent meeting wag scheduled for January 15, 1955%.

On that date, Martynov kept the appointment and

with State Department permission, FBI Agents agocogted him.
Martynov identified himself and olalmed diplomatic imrunity,
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Martynov persona non grata for the above activity and he
departed the United States February 26, 195%.

Fe Aleksandr Konstantinovich Guryanov

Guryanov entered the United States March 26, 1955,
as an employee of the Soviet Delegation to the United Nationg.

On April 25, 1956, Guryanov was declared persona non
grata by the United States Depariment of State as a result of
his implication in the improper repatriation o the USSR of
Sive Soviet seamen who left the United States on April 7, 1956,
The seamen were members of the crew o) the Soviet tanker
"Tuapse” who previously defected to the United States. The
Departmeni of State informed the Soviet Government that ‘
Guryanov's activities made his presence in the United States
no longer degsirable and he departed My 9, 1956,

G Tuvan_Aleksandrovich Bubchikov

Bubchikov entered the United States December 1,
1954, as an Assistant Soviet Military Attache.

From July, 1955, through My, 1956, Bubchikov )
maintained contact with a naturalized American citizen of
Russian origin who was employed as a sales engineer. In
July, 1955, he appeared at the sales engineer’'s residence
late in the evening and sought his cooperation in securing
data concerning jet fuel, atomic submarines, and aersnautical
developments. Bubchikov promised the engineer large sums of
moneys; however, even though seemingly important information
was furnished to him, he did not Julyill his promise of
large payments. During the course of this operation it was
Seatured by clandestine meetings, complex recognition signals,
and a variety of "drop areas” in which the source deposgited
material for the Soviet.

In view of his activities in connection with the
engineer, the Deparitment of State, on June 14, 1956, declared
Bubchikov persona non grata for engaging "in espionage
activities incompatible with his continued presence in this
country." He departed the United States June 24, 1956,

H. Boris Fedorovich Gladkov

@ladkov entered the United States December 15,
1953, as naval advisor to the Soviet Representation in the
Military Staff Commitiee of the United Nations (V).

In January, 1955, @ladkov, at a cocktail party,
met a sales engineer for a New Vork City marine engineering
Sirm. He cultivated the sales engineer and held a number of
clandestine meetings with him. Through the engineer, on
June 14, 1955, he received two unclassified publications
dealing with marine boilers. During his meetings with the
sales engineer which continued on a regular basis through
June, 1956, Gladkov furnished the engineer $1,550 for
services rendered.

On June 22, 1956, the Department of Staie declared
Gladkov persona non grata for engaging in "activities which
were highly improper and incompatible” with his status as a
member of the Soviet Delegation to the IN. He departed
July 12, 1956,

I. Rostislav Z. Shapovalov

Shapovalov entered the United States September 27,
1955, as a second secretary of the Soviet Delegation to the
United Nations (UN).
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tacted a Russlan emigre in New York City and urged kim to
return to Russia. The emigre, Michael Schatoff, a former
officer {n the Russian Army, was a classmate of Shapovalov
at a New York university.

on August 20, 1956, the Department of State declared
Shapovalov persona non grata for his activities In attempting
to induce Schatoff to return to the Soviet Union.

1956 Shapovalov departed the United States Seprember 12,

Je iktor Jvanovich Peltroy

Viktor Ivanovich Petrov arrived in the
mited States Fzdruary 17, 1953, as a translator employed
at the United Nations (UV) Secretariat, New York City.

In December, 1955, he responded to an advertisement
placed in a New York newspaper by an agviation draftsman for
part-time work. The draftsman was an employee of one uof our
largest aircraft factories. At the outset, Petrov jave the
drasteman insignificant drafting work, later asking him to
send for various brochures on aviation. On April 5, 1956,
Petrov reguested the draftsman to obtain informaticn concern=
ing United States military aircraft. The Information sought
was classified and, according to the United States Air Force,
would have been a good guide concerning the status >F
United States aircraft development.

on August 20, 1956, a representative of the
Department of Justice and the United States Representative
to the UV conferred with the Secretary General of the w,
who agreed to dismiss Petrov. On Augusl 21, 1956, charges
against Petrov were presented to the Deputy Soviet [V Repre~
sentative and on August 23, 1956, the UN received a two-line
resignation from Fetrov which requested acceptance by
August 29, 1956. The Secretlary General of the OV agreed not
to accept the resfgngtion and to proceed with Petrov’s
dismigsal. Petrov hurriedly departed the United States on
August 23, 1956.

k. Kongtgntin Pavlovich Ekimoy

Ekimov antered the hited States October 17,
1955, as second secretary of the Soviet Delegation to the
United Nations (UN).

Newspapermen and Immigration and Naturalization
repressntatives in testimony before the Senate Internal
_Security Subcommittee, accused Ekimov of participating In
the abduction of Tanya Chwastov, aged two, an American-
born daughter of a Russian refugee. It was alleged that
Ekimov participated on October 3, 1956, in dockside arrange-
ments enabling Alexeil Chuagtov to leave the United States
with his infant daughter. This move uus8 against the wishes
of the child’s mother who remained in the United Siates.
Ekimov was declared peraona non grata by the Depariment of
gtate on October 29, 1956, and he departed the United Stales
on November 30, 1956.

L. ri Pavlovich 1oy

Krylov entered the Dnited States May 4, 1955, as
Assistant Souviet Millitary Attache, Washington, D. C.

In April, 1956, Krylov was i{ntroduced to the

manager of a Washington electronics supply house. Through
the Washingtonian, who cooperated with the Federal Buregu
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of Investigation, Krylov purchased hard-to-get electronic
equipment.

In August of 1955, Krylov contacted an employee
of the Atomic Energy Commission and atiempted to obiain from
him information concerning the technical aspects of nuclear
power. In December, 1955, he contacted a former commisgioner
of the Atomic Energy Commiasion in an effort to develop
information concerning atomic energy for space heating. In
February, 1956, he attempted to purchase 26 unclassified films
on pegce-time atomic energy.

In Fehruary, 1956, he endeavored to join the
Society of American Milltary Engineers and to subscribe to
the publication "The Military Engineer,” which contained
information concerning United States fortifications.

On January 14, 1957, the Department of State
declared Krylov persona non grata a3 a result of his
activitiea. He departed the United Sitates January 26, 1957,

M. YVasgili Mikhaillovich Molev

From August, 1944, through January, 1957, Molev
served several tours of duty in the United Siates, occupying
positioms of chauffeur and property custodian to the Soviet
Consulate General in New York and property custodian at the
Soviet Embassy, Washington, D. C.

Boris Morros, an admittied Soviet agent cooperating
with the FBI, was instructed by his Soviet superiors to appear
in the vicinity of 58 West 58th Street, New York City, at
3 pems on the first Tuesday of each month for contact dy hie
Soviet principal. If the contact was not made, Morros uwas
instructed by the Soviets to return the following Wednesday
and Thursday. On Wednesday, January 7, 1953, Special Agents
oY the Federal Bureau o) Investigation observed Molev in the
vicinity of 58 West 58th Street, New York City.

Morros was later instructed by his Soviet principal
to meet hig Soviet contact on Tuesday, Marchk 3, 1953, on the
corner of Central Park South and Avenue of the Americas,

New York City. On March 3, 1953, Melev was observed by
Special Agentis of the Federal Bureau of Investigation con~-
summating a meeting with Morros at Central Park South and
Avenue of the Americas. On this occasilon Morros passed to
Molev a report previously obtained from Jack Soble, Morros'
immediate superior, who was subsequenily convicted of espionage.
Molev, on March 3, 1953, issued Instructions to Morros for a
subseguent meetings however, that meeting was not effected.

On January 25, 1957, Jack Soble, Myra Soble, and
Jacob Albam were arrested on charges of espionage and conspiracy.
Simultaneously, Molev was declared persona non grata because of
his Implication In the conspiracy. He departed the United States
January 28, 1957.

N. ¥ladimir Arsenevich Grusha

Vladimir Arsenevich Grusha was Jormerly assigned as
.;(‘irst secretary of ithe Soviet Delegation to the United Nations

on the night of March 5, 1957, Dhanapalo Samarasekara,
a Ceylonese national employed at the UN Secretariat, New York
City, was observed by Special Agentas of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) to enter the Ceylonese Delegation to the ON.
At 7 peme on that date Samarasekara was observed on the fourth
Jloor of that building opening what appeared to be a file
cabinet and examining some papers. He wag observed to have
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left the delegation shortly therearter carrying an airline=
t{pe handbag. He drove to an area where Viadimir Grusha uas
observed standing on a corner. Approximately one hour later
Samarasekara was observed to return to the same area where
Grusha was 8een getting into Samarasekara's automobile. After
driving a short diatance, Grusha lefi the car and Samarasekara
returned to the Ceylonese Delegation. KHe was at that time
obgerved on the Yourth floor of the butlding where he uwas
observed opening the same File cabinet he opened earlier in
the evening. He was then observed carefully placing a red
book In the cadinet. He left the delegation shortly thereafter.

It wag subseguently learned thai the Ceylonese code
book wae red in color and that the code room of the Ceylonese
Delegation was located on the fourth floor of the Ceylonese
Delegation building.

Subseguently interviewed, Samarasekara admitited
going to the Ceylonese Deiegation building and later meeting
with Grusha on the night of March 5, 1957. He denlied passing
any i(nformation to the Soviet.

Based on information developed by the FBI, the
Department of State declared Orusha persona non grata on
march 25, 1957, and he departed from the United States on
Apritl 10, 1957. The Department of State ingtructed the
United States Misaion tothe UV to request the Secretary Genesral
of the UN to dismiss Samarasekara Yrom the UV Secretariat.
Samarasekara was advised on JNdy 5, 1957, that he was suspended
with pay. A committee was appointed by the Secretary General
to Investigate the allegationa against him and on December 16,
1959, the Secretary General Informed the United States Mission
to the UN that he had terminated Samarasekara's employment.

0. ennad! Fedoroyich ghkgntgev

Ashkanisev gerved as an employee oY the Consulate
Divisfon of the Soviet Embasay, Waghington, D. (., handling
repatriation matters. He arrived in the United Slates
Ootober 25, 1956.

on Marck 12, 1957, he appeared at the home o) Petr
Pirogov, Russian flyer who, with Anatoll Barsou, defected to
the United Statea {n Austria in 1948. Barsov redefected to
Russila in 1949 and, according to Vladimir Peircv, the
7ormer Soviet tntelligence officer who defected In Australia,
arter lengthy interrogation was executed.

Upon visiting Pirogowv, Mashkantsev delivered to
him a lengthy handwritten letter purpertedly from Barsov.
The letter petitioned Pirogouv to return to the USSR. Examing-
tion of the letter eatabl ished that it wae not In the hand-
writing of Barsov but was a carefully prepared simelation.
As a result, on April 17, 1957, Mushkantsev was declared
persona non grata yor “improper activities directed toward
inducing return to the Soviet Union of pergons who have
gought aaylum in the United Statea.” Mashkantgev deported
April 25, 1957,

P, Nikolai Ivanouvich Xurochkin

Kurochkin entered the United States, April 4, 1956,
ag a third secretary of the Soviet Embassy, Fashington, D. C.

In the Fall of 1956, Charles T, Beaumet, a pro-
Jesatonal writer, contacted the Soviet Embassy seeking
statiatics as to hogiery production in the Soviet Union. He
met Kurochkin, who supplied the desired statistical data and,
after a series of meetings informed Beaumet that if he would
pbiain military information te be incorporated in articles
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share with him his proceeds from the articles. Thereafter,

Beaumet, utilizing the entree he enjoyed as a reporter, .

obtained training and yield manuals of the U. S. Army whiph

he turned over to Kurochkin. For the various manuals delivered

to Kurochkin, Beaumet was paid approximately $450. Included

among the manuals sought by Kurochkin were two which were

classified. The classified manuals were not delivered to

the Soviet.

on June 6, 1958, Kurochkin was declared persona
non grata for engaging in highly improper activities
incompatible with his diplomatic status. He departed from
the United States on June 11, 1958.

Qs Kirill Sergeevich Doronkin

Doronkin arrived in the United States March 12,
1956, to serve as Film Editor, Radio and Visual Division
of the Depariment of Public Information, United Nations (UN)
Secretariat. He returned to the USSR on home leave
Apgél 17, 1958, and re-entered the United States July 29,
1958,

In October, 1958, a source recruited by the
Soviets obtained aerial photographs of the Chicago area for
delivery to an unknoun individual whom he was instructed to
meet at a prearranged spot in the parking area adjacent io
the railroad station in Scarsdale, New York. On November 15,
1958, the source arrived at the designated area to keep his
scheduled meeting with the unknoun Soviet. Special Agents of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation observed Doronkin and his
wife arrive at the parking lot at 6 p.m., November 15, 1958, i
At 6:55 peme. Doronkin and his wife left their car and while
Doronkin's wife strolled about the immediate area, Doronkin
was seen to talk to the source. The source was observed to
pass to Doronkin a paper-wrapped package which he took Sfrom
the trunk of his aquiomobile. 5Shortly thereafier the source,
Doronkin and his wife re-entered their respective cars and
left the area. The source reported that he turned over to
Doronkin the requested aerial photographs of the Chicage area.

) The United States Mission to the UN delivered a
note to the Secretary General of the UN on January 15, 1959,
requesting Doronkin’s dismissal from the UN because of this
activity. Doronkin'’s contracted term of employment terminated
Mmarek 3, 1959, and he was not re-emploged by the UN. He
departed from the United States March 11, 1959.

R. FEvgeni Alekseevich Zaostrovisev

Zaostrovisev entered the United States August 2,
1955, as a second secretary of the Soviet Embassy, Washington,
D. C.

on February 23, 1958, Zaostrovtsev met a State
Depariment foreign service officer in training,at a social
SJunction. There followed intensive efforts on the part of
Zaostrovisev to cultivate the State Department employee for
intelligence purposes. Between February, 1958, and February.6,
1959, he met with the State Department employee on 15
occasions. He obtained from the State Depariment employee
material concerning the training program of foreign service
officers and endeavored, without success, to obtain classified
documents from State Department files concerning the political
and economic affairs in the area of the Government employee’s
Juture foreign assignment. He paid the Government employee
$150 for information furnished to him.
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Department employee, the Depariment of State on My 13,
1959, made an informal request of the Soviel Embasay for
Zaostrovtsev's recall. Zaocatrovigsv departed the

United States on My 15, 1959

8. im Aleksandrovioh Kir

Kirilyuk arrived {n the United Staties September 11,
1958, as a politioal affdira officer employed by the
Depariment of Truateeship and Information from Non-Self
Governing Territoriea, hited Natlons (IN) Secretariat. In
April, 1959, an Amerioan citiszen contacted a Soviel official
in exico City conoerning the possibility of obtaining a
Soviet univeraity scholarship. IThe Soviei obtained oomplete
baokground information from the American, inoluding the facts
concerning hie previous assignment in crgptographia machinea
and aystems while serving in the United Siates Army. Jollowing
his return to the mited States, the Amerioan uae oontaoted
by Kirilyuk, who {dentified himeels as ore "Georgs.”

During the period from June through September, 1959,
Kirilyuk met with the American in a clandestine manner on Jive
occaaions. On thees occaaions he reguested data concerning
aryptographic maohines and {natructed the Amerloan to seek
employment with a vital Uhited States Government agency.
Kirtlyuk's meetings with the source on August 28, 1959, and
on September 18, 1959, were observed by Speoisl Agente of
the Federal Bureau of Inveatigation.

The Seoretary Gensral of the UN uwas informed of
Kirilyuk's esplonage activity on December 17, 1956. On
January 7, 1960, the Soviet Delegation to the UV uus advised
of Kirilyuk's activities, whereupon Ktrﬂgu.k and his family
lert the Dnited States on January 10, 1960.
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st Espionage, by its very nature, is international =
the atitempt by one ocountry to obtain th searets of another,
Frequently a third gountry, besause of its neutrality om
strategioc acocessidility, 18 used as a base Jfor such operations,
148 oitizens, orten having privileges as allies of the target
sounitry, reocruited as agents. The Soviet Union, now oritical
of American use of overseas basea, has for many years direoted
éspionage operations against the United States through other
oountries, Petr Derjabin, Soviet intelligenoce officer who
defested in Austria in 1954, stated that in December, 1951,
vhen Licutenant General Serget R, Savchenko became Chisy of
the GRU (Soviet Military Intelligence Service), he issued
orders that it would be necessary to intensify operations
against the United States from beyond our borders. His
tnstructions have been carried out.

A. Dr. Algn Nunn Mgy

Dr. Alan Nunn May was born in Birmingham, England,
in 1911, In 19439 he was sent to Canada with a group of
prominent British nuclear physioists to work on the atomic
bomb project for the Canadian Depariment of Soientific and
Industrial Research.

Igor Gousenko, Soviet code olark who defected in
Canada September 5, 1945, desoribed May as one of the most
important Soviet agents under Colonel Nikolai Zabotin, Soviet
Military Attache and chief of Soviet Military Intelligence
opérations in Canada. Dr. Way furnished Zabotin's organi=
2ation with voluminous, vitally important information concern~
ing atomic rfusion, tnoluding specimens of uranium 333 and
uranium 235, Gouzenko stated that May had been in the pay
of the Soviet Union for many years and had been @ secret
member of the Communist Party of Great Britain,

Immediately after the bombing of Hiroshima in
August, 1945, Zabotin wired to Moscow oertain information
received from May, forwarded g report by May setting forth
production figures and Jurnished a smgll quantity of
uranium 233. May had access to uranium 233 in connection
with his work in Canada but did not have access to
uranium 235 whioh may have been obtained when he visited
the Metallurgical Laboratory of the Uhiversitg of Chicago in
September and October, 1944, My also Furnished to the
Russaigns information concerning the proximity fuse.

Iy returned to the United Kingdom in September,
1945, gnd in Februarz, 1946, was arrested by British authori-
ties in London and c arged with violation of the Official
Secrets Act. Subsequently, on a plea of guilty, My was
sentenced to serve 10 years in a British penitentiary.

B. Sam Carr

From information furnished by Igor Gouzenko, together
with documents which he abstracted Jrom the Soviet Embassy in
Canada, it was established that Sam Carr was one of the most
important espionage agents operated by the Soviet Mil itary
Intelligence Service in Canada aduring 1942-1945, Sam Carr,
born as Schmil Kogan July 7, 1906, at Kharkov, Russia, was
naturalized as a Canadian citizen in 1931. An old communist
of international reputation, he had long been active in
illegal and intelligence work. :

In March, 1946, Jollowing the defection of Igor
Gouzenko, Carr suddenly disappeared from Canada, fleeing

-39 -
Approved For Release 2005/03/15 : CIA-RDP65B00383R000200040033-2



Approved For Release 20 : :

behind the Iron Curtain. Hav?nsgloagltl?'e'dqilﬁ [) ?4%90383R000200040033-2
and aasumed a new name and idantity, Carr surreptitiously

entered the United States in the Fall of 1948 and In January,

1949, was apprehended by the FBI in New York City. Carr was

returned to {anada and on April 8, 1949, was convicted in

Ottawa of conspiracy to violate Canadian law In the prooure-

ment of a fraudulent passporti. He wns sentenced to aix years

in prison.

¢. Jgnacy Samuel Witcaak

One of the individuals for whom Sam Carr wds
{nstructed to obtain false documentation was a Soufet agent
using the aasumed name of Ignacy Samuel Witczak. According
to Igor Gouzenko, Moecow had instructed the Soviet Military
Attache of Ottawa In August, 1945, to odtain a Canadian
paasport for a Soviet aggent then In Los Angeles, Callfornia,
under the name of Witceak. Gourenko stated that the latier’s
function in ithe Unlted States was to operate a network of
Soviet agents in the event of a break in United Statea-
Soviet diplomatic relations. However, the FBI setablished
that Witczak uwas engaged in recruiting individuals In the
United States for intelligence assignments In the Orient
and South America. The persons recruited were glven junds,
passage, and i{nstructions Jor establighing contact with other
Soviet agents upon reaching their destination.

The Soviet agent posing as Fitcrak had asaumed the
name and identity of a real 5gnacy Samuel Witczak, a Pollsh-
born naturallxed citizen of Canada who had served with the
Zoyalists In Spain and had asurrendered hils Canadi{an passport
upon arrival in that country in 1937. Using this pasaport, the
false Witcsak, o Soviet {l1lsgal agent, had arrived in the
United States the following year.

In New York City in 1945, Witcazak, the Imposter, was
in contact with Lsonid S. Malov, clark of the Soviet Consulate,
who was clearly implicated in Soviet aspionage operations
in Novamber, 1945, was alsc in contact with Lieutenant Nikolal G.
Redin who was brought to trial the following icar on charges
oy esplonage. In California the false Witczak was in contast
with Mikhail F, Mukhachev, Assistant to the Sovle? Vice-Conaul
in Los Angeles and a reportsd Soviet intelligence agent.,

The Soviet aggent pastn% a8 Ignacy Samuel Witczak
disappeared November 21, 1945, /s moat intimate geeociale In
the United States was Clarence 5. Vetterli, whom Fitcrak had
used in making contact with potential recruits, On the basis
of denials, before a Pederal Grand Jury in Los Angeles, of
partictpation in Fitcaak's intslligence operations, Vetterll
was convicted July 12, 1951, on charges of perjury and on
July 25, 1951, was sentenced to a total of eix years i{mprison-
ment,

D, Emil Julius Klqus Fuchs

Forced to flee hia natfve land In 1933, Imil Julius
Klaus Fuchs, German-born nuclear physiclsh gought refuge in
Great Britain, In 1941, having recelved the i:“”r portion
of his higher education (n Great Britain, Puchs was entrusted
with research work on atomic energy. Almost immediately
he sought out Soviet agents to whom he could and did give
gecret information to which hs had agccess.

In December, 1943, Puchs arrived In the United States
as a member of a group of British scientists selectad to carry
on Further atomic research in coordination with that of thia
country. Before leaving Britain, Fuchs had perfected arrange-
ments to continue hig eaplonage operations. A8 & result of
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such arrangements, relayed thr

in contact with Harry Gold who was in contact with Anatoll A.
Yakovlev, clerk of the Soviet Consulate in New York City.
From early 1944 through September, 1945, Fuchs worked with
Monhattan Engineer District in New York and at the Los Alamos
Laboratory in New Mexico, during which time he repeatedly
transmitted secret atomic energy information to Yakovlev
through Harry Gold. Upon returning to England in June, 1946,
Puchs continued to supply his Soviet superiors with gecret
information concerning atomic research until 1949 Interrogated
by British authorities, on January 27, 1950, Fuchs confessed
to his operations on behalf of the Soviet Union.

On March 1, 1950, FPuchs entered a plea of guilty
in England to charges of violating the Official Secrels Act
and was sentenced to 14 years in prisone.

E. Pontecorvo, Burgess and Maclean

Tn September, 1950, several months after the arrest
of atomic spy Emil Julius Klaus Puchs, an outsianding British
scientist, Dr. Bruno Fontecorvo, disappeared behind the Iron
Curtain. Thirty-seven years of age at the time, Pontecorvo
was a naturalized British subject of Ttalian birth. He had
worked with Enrico Fermi in Rome, Italy, until 1936 when he
went to Paris, France, to0 escape religious persecution under
the fascist regime. .In Paris, he worked with Frederic Joliot-
Curie, leading French nuclear DPhysicist and admitted communists
Pontecorvo fled from France following the invasion by Nazi
forces in 1940, One of the scientists responsible for the
development of the Neutron Theory, subsequently applied in
the creation of the atomic bomb, he arrived in the United States
in August, 1940. Here he was employed by a private concern in
the location of oil deposits but later engaged in atomic energy
experiments and cosmic ray research for the British Government
in Canada and at the time of his disappearance was employed at
the British atomic establishment located at Harwell, England.
In 1955 it was reported that Pontecorvo, then in Moscow, USSR,
where he was working on Soviet atomic projects, claimed that
he had left the "capitalist world” because of preparations
being made for the use of atomic energy JSor military purposes.

On May 25, 1951, two British diplomats, Guy Francis
DelMoncy Burgess and Donald Duart Maclean, also disappeared.
Maclean had been assigned as a member at the British Embassy,
Washington, D. C., from May, 1944, until September, 1948,
Burgess served in a similar capacity in the United States
From August, 1950, until his recall iIn May, 1951. In
February, 1956,  they handed a prepared atatement to members
of the press in Moscow, USSR, in which both admitted having
been communists at college and stated that Burgess arranged
for thelr escape inasmuch as Maclean was under surveillance,
Viadimir M, Petrov, Soviet intelli%ence officer who defected
in Australia in 1954, stated that he had learned from a
colleague that the flight of Burgess and Maclean, both
long-term Soviet agents, had been planned from Moscow,

O
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